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CITY COUNCIL

Donna Pittman - Mayor Pam Fleming — District 1

Brian Bates — District 2 Trudy Jones Dean — District 2

Maria Alexander — District 3 Karen Pachuta — District 3
AGENDA January 17, 2012 6:30 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Alex Hammett & Elise Hammett will be leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS, CITY ANNOUNCEMENTS, SPECIAL GUESTS:

e Introduction of State Representative Elena Parent
e Proclamation presentation to Georgia Planning Association President Laura Keys

IV. ROLL CALL

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS

Vil. REPORTS: DEPARTMENTS

Mayor

City Attorney
Police

Courts

Public Works

Library

Parks & Recreation
e Community Garden Policy Discussion only
e Baseball Field Renovation

h. City Hall
i. Planning & Zoning

@meooow

vill.  PUBLIC HEARING

IX. OLD BUSINESS

e 2" Reading - Personnel Policy Revision — Amendment to PTO Accrual — Attorney Cecil
McLendon

e 2" Reading to Amend the Alcohol Ordinance to Allow for Hearing Officer — Attorney
Cecil McLendon (carried over from 12/5, 1/3/12 1*' reading)

e Commercial Window Tinting — Councilmember Brian Bates





XI.

XIl.

X1

XIV.

e Stabilization Plan — Mayor Donna Pittman
e RFQ Pension — Sabrina Cape

NEW BUSINESS

1 Reading - Budget Amendment — Sabrina Cape

Contract Melissa McCain for Clerk Services — Mayor Donna Pittman
Resolution Legend Café — Councilmember Pam Fleming

Citizen Committees — Councilmember Brian Bates

Capital Improvement Priority List — Councilmember Brian Bates

REPORTS: COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS, BOARDS AND APPOINTMENTS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:
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CI TY COUNCI L MEETI NG

CITY OF DORAVILLE

STATE OF GEORG A

Transcript of the neeting held in the
City Council Roomat Doraville Cty Hall,
3725 Park Avenue, Doraville, Georgia, Mayor
Donna Pittman presiding, before Theresa
Bretch, Certified Court Reporter,

conmenci ng

at approxinately 6:30 p.m on Tuesday,
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PROCEEDINGS

MAYOR PITTMAN: | would like to welcome
everyone and | would especially like to welcome two
specia guests, Alex and Elise Hammett.

| had the pleasure of them coming into my
office the other day for an interview, and they had
some absolutely wonderfully brilliant questions, and |
was very excited to be ableto talk to them. And
they're home-schooled, | believe, so we actually
invite different schools, and home school is very,
very important in our community.

And I've asked them if they would come
tonight and say the Pledge. So if everyone could
please ridge for the Pledge.

(Pledge of Allegiance)

MAY OR PITTMAN: And as atoken of our appre-
ciation for you coming tonight, we would like to give
you, Alex, an Outstanding Citizen Award (presenting),
and thank you so much. And Elise, we'd also liketo

22 giveyou an outstanding citizen award (presenting),
January 17, 2012. 23 and you look beautiful, by the way.
24 ---
* % ox 25 (Applause)
Page 2 Page 4
1 APPEARANCES: 1 .
2 Doraville Oty CouhC' I 2 MAY OR PITTMAN: Again, we love our kids and
3 Mayor Donna Pittman 3 our schools, and we know that these are going to be
4 Counci | nember Maria Al exander 4 great future leaders. Some of the questions he asked
5 Counci | menber Brian Bates 5 mewerejust fantastic.
6 Counci | member Karen Pachuta 6 So thank you very much for being here.
7 Counci I member Pam Fi em ng 7 We're also very honored to have tonight,
8 Counci | menber Trudy Jones Dean 8 Elena Parent.
9 9 And if you don't mind, | was going to go
10 Deputy City Clerk Sandra Bryant 10 ahead and let you go ahead and speak.
11 Cecil G MLendon, Jr., Gty Attorney 11 REPRESENTATIVE ELENA PARENT: Sure.
12 Leoni d Fel gi . Assistant G ty Altorney 12 MAY OR PITTMAN: So thank you so much for
13 R lev MLendon LLC 13 taking the time to come.
14 315 Vashin toggé\égnue 14 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Thank you,
15 (770) 590-5900 15 Ms. Mayor.
16 16 Happy New Y ear, everybody. Asalot of you
17 17 know, my nameis Elena Parent and I'm State
18 18 Representative at the Georgia House of Representatives
19 19 for the City of Doraville.
20 20 And so | really just wanted to come and very
21 21 briefly say Happy New Y ear and to congratulate
22 22 everyone who has recently been eected to office and
23 23 say that | know that al of you will perform your
24 24 duties with the best of your ability and that | know
25 25 thecity isvery excited to have all of you. And a
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1 lot of you have shown your mettle over theyearsand | 1 LauraKeys.
2 with al the things that you've done for Doraville, 2 MS. KEY S: | also have Gary Cornell --
3 and of course we're delighted to have Trudy JonesDean | 3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay.
4 asanewcomer to the City Council. SoI'mthrilledto | 4 MS. KEY S: -- who is on the Georgia Planning
5 beworking with all of you and to be workingwith al | 5 Association Board aswell.
6 of our fine citizens here. 6 MAY OR PITTMAN: Tonight we are presenting a
7 And finally just want to say that we do have 7 Proclamation to the Georgia Planning Association
8 one piece of legidation, local legislation that the 8 declaring this week as Georgia Planning Association
9 City Council has already givento me. And that's 9 Week in Doraville.
10 going to be asmall change to the City Charter that 10 The presiding Ms. Laura Keys has been kind
11 will permit a Special Election to be called when there |11 enough to join us here tonight to accept this procla-
12 isone vacant seat on the Council as opposed to having |12 mation as atoken of our appreciation for al her
13 to wait for there to be two vacant seats, whichis 13 organization does on behalf of Georgia communities.
14 sort of how it had been structured previously. 14 Thisyear will mark the 30th anniversary of
15 So | think that'll be a positive change from 15 the merger between the Georgia Chapter of the American
16 the viewpoint of representative government, to make |16 Planning Association and the Georgia Planning
17 surethat we've got the seatsfilled, and, therefore, 17 Association. Since then, Georgia Planning Association
18 all the citizens are represented the way that they are |18 has been instrumental in providing professional
19 supposed to be according to the law and to the 19 development to the state's professional community
20 Charter. So that's the one change that we're going to |20 planners.
21 be making so far. 21 In addition to her work with GPA, Laurais
22 And just want to say that | stand ready to 22 asoaprincipal planner with the Atlanta Regional
23 work with the Council and any of you for anything that |23 Commission where she oversees their Lifelong
24 you bring to my attention. And my Web siteis 24 Communities program which isaimed at creating
25 ElenaParent.com. You can find all my contact 25 communities for all ages and all abilities through
Page 6 Page 8
1 information there. Also I'm on the Georgia General 1 urban design and policy.
2 Assembly, the House of Representatives Web site. 2 Lifelong Community concepts are going to be
3 | do hold town hall meetings. | have one 3 very important as we prepare for future growth. So
4 next Monday evening at 6:30 over at the Doraville 4 before we get started, | would like to give her the
5 Library. Soif any of you can attend, I'll be giving 5 opportunity to speak but also to present her with this
6 sort of apreview of the legidative session and some | 6 proclamation (presenting).
7 of theimportant legidlation that we anticipate will 7 MS. KEY S: Thank you very much.
8 be moving that affects our area during this 40-day 8 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you.
9 Genera Assembly session. So please feel freeto 9 ---
10 attend that. | also send out a periodic newsletter. 10 (Applause)
11 You can sign up for that on my Web site. 11 ---
12 So | just want you to know that I'm 12 MS. KEY S: Well, thank you very much, and
13 accessible and here to serve you guys, and please feel |13 the Georgia Planning Association was very excited to
14 to reach out to me with anything that should require |14 also givethe City of Doraville an award in 2011 for
15 my attention or my service. 15 your 2010 Downtown LCl Master Plan. And | wanted to
16 So thanks for all that you guys do, and 16 make sure that you knew and that L uke had shared with
17 thanksto all the citizens for being here. 17 you that the actual awards were decided upon and
18 --- 18 determined by planners, peer planners from the state
19 (Applause) 19 of Michigan. And so we thought that that was very
20 --- 20 distinguished for all of the communities that received
21 MAY OR PITTMAN: Again, thank you very much |21 those awards, that there was no bias because the
22 for taking your time out from your busy schedule. | |22 Michigandersdidn't know. So we congratulate on that.
23 know it's very busy, so we appreciate you being here. |23 But the Life-Long Communities Initiative is
24 Next we're going to have a Proclamation 24 something that we've taken on at the Atlanta Regional
25 presentation to the Georgia Planning Association, 25 Commission and started that work really before 2008

Page 5 - Page 8 (2)
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1 when we started looking at forecasts and sayingwe are | 1 methodology that they may actually use the Lifelong

2 going to need to understand what it takes to 2 Communities logo for branding and developing

3 accommodate a demographic trend that isgoing fromone | 3 opportunitiesto attract different types of housing

4 in 10 over the age of 65 to onein five over the age 4 and businesses and servicesto their community.

5 of 65. And most of our communities within the Atlanta | 5 So if there are any opportunities, | hope

6 region are going to start to feel that impact by 2015, | 6 Lukewill giveusacall, and you are always free to

7 2016, all the way through 2040 as the boomer demo- | 7 contact us as well.

8 graphic shifts and gets older. 8 | also want to let Gary, if you have just a

9 And to help with that, we have created an 9 second, introduce himself because he hasanew rolein
10 entire program looking at how to help communities |10 Dekalb County --
11 prepare for this change, and we call this our 11 MR. CORNELL: Thanks.
12 Lifelong Communitiesinitiative. And the good newsis |12 MS. KEY S: -- that may be of interest.
13 isthat in polling and survey work, it'snot just what |13 MR. CORNELL: | don't have a speech to make
14 boomers are saying that they want to thriveand be |14 but | did want to say as Professional Devel opment
15 happy and free in their communities; it is exactly 15 Officer on the Board of Georgia Planning Association
16 what the millenials are looking for aswell. And 16 how much we appreciate your mark of excellencein this
17 that's walkable communities, healthy communities, the |17 LCI study, and we want you to continue in pursuit of
18 ability to have pedestrian access to retail and goods |18 excellence.
19 and services, and a diversity of housing options. 19 I'm the new Interim Director of Planning and
20 To help communities do that, we have created |20 Sustainability for Dekalb County and hope to work
21 atwo-tiered approach working both with local govern- |21 cooperatively with Luke Howe, your Mayor and City
22 mentsin helping them to assess their zoning codes, |22 Council on some planning and economic development
23 their policies, their comprehensive land use plans, 23 venturesthat will build stronger communities for all
24 and how to build the concepts of Life-Long Communities |24 of us. Thank you.
25 into those documents and al so assess their zoning 25 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you.

Page 10 Page 12

1 codes aswell. We've worked on form-base codeswith | 1 MS. KEYS: Thank you.

2 communities, we've worked with the Livable Centers | 2 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you so much.

3 initiative plans. We've also created a citizen-led 3 And again, thank all of our guests for being

4 approach where we work directly with civic asso- 4 heretonight.

5 iations and business groups to create farmers markets, | 5 Cdl therall, please.

6 to create community gardens. 6 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember

7 | heard some talk about the community garden | 7 Alexander?

8 herein Doraville, and it's very exciting because the 8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.

9 community garden in and of itself offersawonderful | 9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
10 opportunity for exercise and health and nutrition and |10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Here.
11 accessto foods for many older adults and teaches 11 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
12 younger children that carrots actually come from the |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Here.
13 ground and not a plastic bag and they're not this 13 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
14 small (gesturing). 14 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Here.
15 So | want to share that information with 15 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean?
16 Yyou, extend our arm that we can be of serviceto your |16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Here.
17 community. We look forward to coming back and hoping |17 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you.
18 to be asked to help you as you may continueto think |18 Next is going to be approval of minutes. At
19 about how to integrate the Lifelong Communities 19 thistime, we do not have the minutes. They will be
20 initiative into your planning process and your future |20 herel believe in the next couple of days and we will
21 decision-making and share our tools and resources with |21 approve them at the next meeting.
22 you. 22 | also would like to get a motion to amend
23 We are working currently with civic 23 theagenda. We're going to remove the contract from
24 associations from the Peachtree Hills neighborhood and |24 the agenda under Mayor's Comments, the MelissaMcCain
25 the Tucker Civic Association to determine a 25 contract. We're going to take that off.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: motiontoamendtne | 1 presented by Brian Bates, citizens volunteer
2 agendato removing contract for clerk services. 2 committees. It's something we've been talking about
3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Do | get a second? 3 for awhile now.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. | 4 We have awealth of talent in the city and
5 MAY OR PITTMAN: Discussion? 5 even some of the surrounding areas. Smart city,
6 --- 6 Doraville, and we're anxiousto pitch in and help. We
7 (No response) 7 have quite avariety of educational backgrounds,
8 --- 8 business experience.
9 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 9 And | am delighted, Mr. Bates, that you have
10 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember |10 that on the agendathis evening. Thank you.
11 Alexander? 11 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you, Ms. Gilman.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 12 Okay. Anyone else?
13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? | 13 ---
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 14 (No response)
15 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming? | 15 ---
16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 16 MAY OR PITTMAN: Next is going to be depart-
17 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta» | 17 ment reports.
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 18 Major Atkinson?
19 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? | 19 MAJOR ATKINSON: (Shakes head)
20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 20 MAYOR PITTMAN: No? Okay.
21 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 21 Ms. Henry?
22 Next on the agenda s public comments. If 22 MS. HENRY: No.
23 you could please cometo the podium and state your |23 MAYOR PITTMAN: All right. Scott?
24 name. Comment on agendaitems only; please limit your |24 MR. SCOTT RODGERS: Hi, Mayor and Council.
25 comments to three minutes. Public comments. 25 I'm going to start with the baseball field
Page 14 Page 16
1 MR. JOE O'CONNOR: Joe O'Connor, Northwoods. | 1 renovation. Heath Hunnicutt is with us today, but I'm
2 | want to congratul ate everybody starting a 2 going to read thisto you real briefly.
3 new year, 2012. And some of theideasthat | just 3 (Reading) Council Members, Ninth Inning
4 read online about what you-all are talking about doing | 4 Baseball, which isthe baseball organization that we
5 toimprovethecity | think are really terrific and 5 have the field usage agreement with, has requested
6 especially theidea of starting committees with 6 that we make some upgrades to the large baseball
7 seniors -- with citizens, citizens being the 7 field. Because of the top quality level of play that
8 operative. Let the people of Doravilletry to help 8 will be onthat field, they have requested that a
9 you-al because you've got full-time job even though | 9 significant amount of work be done to the infield.
10 it'sonly afew times aweek. 10 The upgrades would benefit both their program as well
11 So | wanted to just say thank you for every- 11 asour Doraville Recreation Department program.
12 thing, and good luck this year. 12 The Northside Athletes Foundation, of which
13 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. Thank you very |13 Heath Honeycutt, who is the general manager and owner
14 much. 14 of Ninth Inning Baseball is a member of, is prepared
15 Additional citizen comments? 15 to make adonation to the City for all of the work
16 Okay. We'regoing to -- 16 that will be required for the upgrades. The donation
17 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Whoops. 17 will be made once the upgrades and a quote for the
18 MAYOR PITTMAN: Oh, I'm sorry, Ms. Gilman. |18 work has been approved.
19 MS. GILMAN: That's al right. 19 A timely decision must be made because
20 Carol Gilman, Chestnut Woods Circle, 20 baseball practices begin in March. The work must be
21 Doraville. 21 started no later than the fourth week in January for
22 Happy New Y ear to you-all, and | wish you 22 thegrassto grow in for practices that will beginin
23 much success. Y ou certainly have afull plate. 23 March.
24 One of the reasons | came out this evening 24 Because of the timerestraints, | asked
25 was because of the agenda item that is going to be 25 Cexcil, City Attorney, if we could get three quotes for

Page 13 - Page 16 (4)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 17, 2012

Page 17

Page 19

1 thework, and he said that he felt like that would be 1 thought that this might be appropriate. Do you have

2 okay because of the time restraints. 2 any concerns?

3 We then found three companies that 3 ATTORNEY McLENDON: | fed likeit is appro-

4 gpecidizein top quality baseball field renovations 4 priate. I'm an attorney. Under this situation, yes,

5 and sent them specs for thework. I'vealsoincluded | 5 | believeitisappropriate.

6 thee-mail for the quotes. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i guess rommy

7 And anyway, at this point, | would like to 7 recollection of the contract, | thought one of the

8 recommend that we award the work to Mike Westmoreland | 8 things that made the contract attractive to us was

9 Contracting based on their low bid, and from what we | 9 that it wasin the contract that Ninth Inning Baseball
10 understand, really good quality of work. 10 would do the renovating of the fields.
11 And I'm hereto answer any questionsandso |11 MR. ROGERS: Yeah. They would request for
12 ishe. 12 renovations to be made and then -- and then make sure
13 MAY OR PITTMAN: Questions from the Council? |13 that they were renovated upon our -- aslong aswe
14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soyouhave |14 felt, you know, it was appropriate.
15 checked references for Westmoreland? 15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oy. 1 guess
16 MR. ROGERS: We have -- we have not checked |16 that's not how | understood the wording of the
17 thereferencesyet. However, Heath hascalled al of |17 contract.
18 them, and I've talked to Mike Westmoreland aswell and |18 In your verbiage, you said that the donation
19 also sent the e-mail. 19 will be made once the upgrades and a quote for the
20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Andthisisntgoingto |20 work isapproved. | guess my concern iswith our
21 cost the City anything? 21 strenuous cash flow right now, I'm not receptive to us
22 MR. ROGERS: Not a dime, no. 22 going ahead and starting to have work done without
23 Oncethisis approved, then we would call 23 money in hand. And | would like an agreement drawn up
24 the person with the lowest bid and ask them to come |24 that either this money is held in escrow or we go
25 out and give an exact quote, and then the foundation |25 ahead and we are in receipt of this money with some

Page 18 Page 20

1 of which Heath isa part of will cut the City a check 1 kind of contingency that it's paid out right away.

2 for that exact amount, and the work won't be started | 2 I don't want usto get into we expend money

3 until that check is received within the City Finance 3 and we're waiting to be reimbursed kind of --

4 Department. 4 MR. ROGERS: Right.

5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: boyouhaveany | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- scenario.

6 concernsor questions, Cecil? 6 MR. ROGERS: Absolutely.

7 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Scott and | have 7 Wéll, and in talking to Heath, he said that

8 discussed thisissue, and we talked about the 8 when thisis passed or if thisis passed, that he

9 procurement process and the issues that appeared 9 could have the check here the next day.
10 relevant that sort of brought me to the conclusion 10 And we would not, you know, contact Mike
11 that this might be appropriate. Itis, one, the 11 Westmoreland until the money was received.
12 timeline that we have to be prepared intimefor the |12 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: And you could put it in
13 baseball season which is upcoming, and that thiswas |13 the form of amotion that it is approved for award so
14 -- and Scott, dive in on this -- my understanding that |14 long as the funds are held in-house pursuant to this
15 thiswas something that there was alevel of quality |15 agreement.
16 of work and expectation that not every company that |16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oigayof tese
17 doeslandscaping would be available. 17 people physically come out and look at the field?
18 So | talked to Scott and said if you 18 MR. ROGERS: None of the three.
19 developed alist of the groups that would be qualified |19 Weéll, actually one of them did. Mike
20 to do thistype of work and who did thison aregular |20 Westmoreland did --
21 basis, | felt getting the quotes from those would meet |21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
22 the spirit of our ordinance but also allow usto have |22 MR. ROGERS: -- but the other two did not.
23 thisdonein atimely fashion so we are not delaying |23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: For the record, the
24 the use of the field by their travel team. 24 three bids are Mike Westmoreland Contracting, $15,800;
25 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: You said that you |25 W.E. Contracting, $21,234; and Traditions Turf
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1 Management at $22,000 even. 1 DUG who currently maintains our community gardens.
2 MS. SABRINA CAPE: Mayor and Council, even | 2 The funds from the Dekalb Department of
3 though thiswill not cost the City any money, wewill | 3 Hedth were acquired from agrant from the CDC. Asa
4 need to come back with a budget amendment becausein | 4 part of the grant, it requires the County to partner
5 governmental funds you need to show the inflow and the | 5 with local governments to achieve the purposes the
6 outflow. Sowe will just need to follow up with a 6 grant broadly described asimprovement of community
7 budget amendment. 7 health, and, in this case, by a community garden
8 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you. 8 program.
9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | makeamotionto | 9 (To Ms. Ingram) So far so good?
10 approve the lowest bid from Mike Westmoreland contin- |10 Jackie Ingram from the Dekalb Board of
11 gent on us having the funds in hand before work 11 Healthis heretonight and she's willing to answer
12 commences. 12 questions about the grant.
13 MAYOR PITTMAN: Do | get a second? 13 Basically the way the program would work as
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 14 far asl've been told is that the City would need to
15 MAY OR PITTMAN: Discussion? 15 pass acommunity garden policy, the broad scope of
16 --- 16 which | included in your packet as a proposed policy
17 (No response) 17 drafted by the members of DUG.
18 --- 18 If the City chooses to proceed in adopting
19 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 19 such apolicy, the next step would be to execute a
20 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember |20 memorandum of understanding or agreement with the
21 Alexander? 21 Dekalb County Health Department which could result in
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 22 thetransfer of $10,000 to the City to administer and
23 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? |23 pursuant to the adopted community garden policy.
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 24 (ToMs. Ingram) Still good?
25 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming? |25 | have enclosed in your packet such an
Page 22 Page 24
1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 1 M.O.U. crafted for the City which gives you some
2 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta» | 2 eXpectation of what the City's responsibility and
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 3 requirements will be to administer this $10,000.
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? | 4 The City would contract with a nonprofit
5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 5 entity to run the Community Gardens in accordance with
6 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you. 6 the policy, and that entity would get use of the funds
7 Next item is the Community Garden Policy, 7 to do so through areimbursement mechanism to pay for
8 discussion only. 8 their expenses.
9 MR. ROGERS: Yes, and I'm going to read this | 9 I've included documentation about this
10 aswell. Good evening, Mayor and Council. What you |10 program inyour packet, and like | said earlier,
11 havein front of you tonight -- 11 Jackieis hereto answer any questions.
12 Well, before | start, let me say that Jackie 12 The purpose of this agendaitem isto get
13 Ingram from the Dekalb County Board of Healthishere |13 direction from Council asto how you wish to proceed
14 tonight, and she can answer -- answer some questions |14 and to determineif Council isinterested in
15 at some point as long asthey're the right questions. |15 implementing this program.
16 She'srestricted, | think, in what she can say based 16 In talking to Cecil, I've consulted with
17 onthe grant. 17 him, and he saysthat it's usually best -- And he gave
18 (ToMs. Ingram) Soif | say any -- or speak 18 me permission to say this before the meeting. | have
19 out of turn, let me know, because | don't wantto get |19 consulted with Cecil, and it's usually best in these
20 you inany trouble. 20 types of scenarios, when the City isresponsible for
21 What you have in front of you tonight is an 21 the proper administration of grant funds, that the
22 opportunity where the City could possibly receive 22 City partner with a cohesive and organized third party
23 funds from the Dekalb Department of Health for up to |23 which can be held easily accountable for expenditure
24 $10,000 to formalize and expand our community gardens. |24 and use of the funds.
25 This opportunity is being brought to us by the group |25 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Generally, thiswould be
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1 something that it would be the City would be the 1 place -- for instance, setting up the policies, sort
2 sponsor of the grant and you would enter into a 2 of meeting the benchmarks as set out in the agreement.
3 sub-agreement with a501(c)(3) to administer thegrant | 3 My concern -- well, my thought is that with
4 funds. That would be the typical methodology you'd | 4 an entity that's out there and operating, that is
5 seeonthat. 5 something where you can enter into a sub-agreement
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Andif therewasnta | 6 that basically says: "These are all your benchmarks,
7 501(c)(3)? 7 and, entity, you need to meet all these for us,"
8 ATTORNEY McLENDON: That makesit more | 8 becauseif not, you would basically be saying City
9 difficult because you end up with a-- you don't have | 9 staff will be taking this on themselvesto do al
10 an entity you're dealing with. You aredealing with |10 these things -- which is okay; | mean that can be
11 more of agroup of individuals, whichis-- don't get |11 done, but.
12 mewrong -- isnot abad thing. | understand that. 12 MS. ISAACSON: | think we don't want the
13 But in the context of grant moneyswherewe |13 City to have to take that on. We feel pretty strongly
14 are agreeing to certain methods that thiswill beused |14 that that would be our responsibility.
15 and acertain level of accountability, by having an 15 | guess we're trying to understand, can we
16 organized entity 501(c)(3), that lets us carry that 16 not have that same agreement as a club within the city
17 accountability down and know that the terms of this |17 as opposed to being its own entity separate of it?
18 are being followed, because ultimately if you don't, |18 ATTORNEY McLENDON: A clubisnot an entity
19 the requirements of it are fully going to fall on the 19 which can contract. That'sreally my concern isthat,
20 City staff to administer this. 20 you know, an entity hasto be able to contract. And
21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: sofor example, would |21 you know, when you have grant funds that are being
22 DUG, the members of DUG -- and I'm not sure they feel |22 involved, when you have commitments as to how you're
23 about it, but would they want to become a501(c)(3)? |23 going to expend them, my strong preference would be to
24 Would that work, or would they rather not? 24 have an entity recognized under the State which you
25 MAY OR PITTMAN: If one of you would liketo |25 contract with.
Page 26 Page 28
1 come forward as a spokesperson, that would be great. | 1 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: If therewas a
2 MS. HEATHER ISAACSON: I'm Heather Issacson | 2 501(c)(3) set up for example under the Department of
3 and | am one of the members of DUG, along with Susan | 3 Recreation or something similar wherein DUG and maybe
4 Fraysseand YgaidaWeiner. And our preferencewould | 4 some other programs might be able to operate under,
5 be not to become a501(c)(3). Wefed like that 5 would that work?
6 would, number one, be costly, and, number two, 6 ATTORNEY McLENDON: I'm trying to make sure
7 obviously the time and the commitment it would take | 7 | follow the question on that.
8 for usto do that; and our primary interestisin 8 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: If there's a501(c)(3),
9 gardening, not administering a 501(c)(3). 9 the City sets up a program or agroup or an entity.
10 | guess we thought of ourselves, becausewe |10 But the City can't do that?
11 were given status as DUG, as a committee under the |11 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Yesh. The City would
12 City, that that would be the entity that we would 12 not really set up a501(c)(3).
13 function asto take in the money. Sothat wouldbe |13 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
14 our preference at this point. 14 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Thenit just becomes a
15 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: sodoesathirdparty - |15 branch of the City.
16 - Do you have any suggestions for a third-party 16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: A 501(c)(3) is
17 501(c)(3) entity or -- 17 limited to just the source who applies for that
18 ATTORNEY McLENDON: What type of sugges- |18 particular exemption and not, okay, well, let's throw
19 tions? 19 basketball under it or, you know, an athletic club or
20 Y ou know, that would be how | would 20 something likethat. It needsto be specific to the
21 typically do this, becausetheissueisgoingto be-- |21 application.
22 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | have aquestion for
23 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- you know, thereare |23 Jackie --
24 certain requirementsin the grant agreement, and the |24 MS. JACKIE INGRAM: Okay.
25 issue becomes where are those activities going to take |25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: - if you'd come up.
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1 MS. ISAACSON: Can | bait you with a 1 donations come in that were tax deductible from the
2 question? Can you ask her how the City of Clarkston | 2 donors, additional grants that were available outside
3 ishandling it? 3 of City of Doraville or Dekalb County.
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sure. 4 So my preference still isfor y'all to
5 I've got acouple. And | understand some 5 entertain and look at that as aviable option. |
6 restrictions that you may be under regarding the 6 understand you-all want to garden, and that's the
7 distribution of money, soif | ask aquestion that you | 7 focus. There may be some other residentsin the
8 can't answer, | understand. 8 community who would be willing to take on the
9 Do you work with government entities solely 9 administrative piece of operating the (c)(3) and let
10 or do you also work with 501(c)(3)s that are not 10 y'al focus on the mission and the gardening aspect.
11 affiliated with government entities? 11 So that continues to be my preferenceisfor DUG to
12 MS. INGRAM: Wework with both. However, if |12 look at evaluating and forming the (c)(3) status,
13 we work with a nongovernmental entity, we havetodoa |13 period.
14 bid which takes four to six months for usto actually |14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | tend to agree at
15 enter into a contract, which our grant fundsend in 15 this point because though Clarkston may be able to
16 September, so that means the project wouldn't be able |16 hire afull-time or a part-time person, we're
17 to bedoneintime. 17 struggling, you know, within the city, and we've
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And how many other |18 already reduced staff at the Parks & Rec. to two, and
19 municipalitieslocally are you guysworking withona |19 | can't see you guys taking on another responsibility.
20 similar type program? 20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Jackie, I'm sorry. |
21 MS. INGRAM: With this Gardens in the Parks, |21 have one more question for you.
22 we'reworking with three: The City of Clarkston which |22 What restrictions are tied to the grant
23 passed January 3rd; City of Chamblee, which -- 23 funds that may be distributed to an entity?
24 Brandy, do you know the status of theirs? 24 Hypothetically, this happens and the City gets the
25 MS. BRANDY WHITNEY:: They're drafting their |25 full ten. What is that $10,000 or any dollar amount
Page 30 Page 32
1 contract. 1 restricted to?
2 MS. INGRAM: Yeah. They're currently 2 MS. INGRAM: Basically, you can't useit for
3 drafting their contract; and we're also talking with 3 purchase of food products other than meals; no
4 the County. Dekalb County isalsoworkingtopass | 4 permanent construction and no equipment that costs
5 thispolicy. 5 over $5,000. So the City of Clarkston is using part
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. Thank you. | 6 of their $10,000 funding to hire this person
7 MS. INGRAM: Y ou're welcome. 7 temporarily to do the deliverables during the grant
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: and1 guessthars | 8 cycle, which isthrough September.
9 anissueif we want to shift that burden to our staff. 9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Isthe problem -- is
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 10 theissue the cost of filing the 501(c)(3) and then
11 MS. INGRAM: Oh, and just a side point. 11 paying thefees? Isit getting it started? Isthat
12 City of Clarkston, under their agreement, they are 12 theissue?
13 hiring an intern or part-time employee to fulfill all 13 MS. ISAACSON: Yeah. | meanit'sthat and
14 the grant requirements or all the M.O.U. deliverables. |14 it'sjust the whole administration of, the paperwork
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | haveaquestionfor |15 that would be required to have to go through to create
16 Scott. And Ms. Fleming, you may know this question. |16 this.
17 IsNorth Dekalb Y outh Association a 501(c)(3)? 17 ATTORNEY McLENDON: It'saprocessto
18 MR. ROGERS: It was. It no longer is. 18 actually do that. The incorporation of it is
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. Thankyou. |19 relatively smple. It'sthe 5-0 --
20 My preference when we went through this 20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right; the 501(c)(3).
21 iteration two years ago with getting DUG up and 21 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- the (c)(3) appli-
22 running was for you guysto look at doing a501(c)(3) |22 cation that isrelatively time consuming.
23 for anumber of reasons. A., it would allow youto |23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And then the annual
24 look for funding outside of the City. Asanonprofit |24 filingand so on. Yeah, | understand it's an onerous
25 tax-exempt entity, you would be open up to have 25 process.
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1 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Thiswasfor discus- | 1 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: The contract, it appears
2 siononly. 2 there are deliverables which would be -- Part of the
3 MR. ROGERS: Right. 3 funding isfor deliverables that would have to be
4 MAYOR PITTMAN: So -- 4 prepared and have to meet the review before the grant
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: scott, fromastaffing | 5 funds would be distributed, from what | can see.
6 standpoint, you know, administering and working with | 6 And | think that might be something that
7 the community group on managing the distributionand | 7 would be a discussion that would need to be had, is,
8 management and tracking of the funds, yea? nay? good? | 8 you know, who has which responsibilitiesin the
9 bad? 9 relationship? Asking Scott to create al the
10 MR. ROGERS: Well -- 10 deliverables would have to be something | think we'd
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And becandidand |11 have to talk to staff and talk about the resources
12 honest. 12 they have available, etc., and otherwise, it would be
13 MR. ROGERS: Right. Sure; absolutely. 13 something that you would need to discuss with DUG and
14 We met with Jackie. Luke actually met with |14 say, you know, "Do you have those resources? Would
15 Jackie about alittle over aweek ago, and | stopped |15 you be able to meet this criteria?' and understanding
16 by briefly. And thisvery topic was brought up, and |16 that it appears the reimbursement is back-loaded:
17 Luke-- you know, Luke said, you know, if there's 17 When you bring the deliverable with an invoice and it
18 grant fundsthat are coming to the City, he said -- 18 meetsthe criteria, at that time, the funds are paid
19 and | don't want to speak for him, but | think he 19 out. Correct?
20 pretty much said that, "1 need to be the one who's 20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, | think it'sa
21 doing those things," because Luke knows the federal |21 fantastic program, and | love gardening and | think
22 guidelines and everything that's involved with -- you |22 it's great for the community. So evenif it's
23 know, with accepting money from agrant, you know, and |23 something that -- And | don't think it would be a huge
24 protect the City and all that sort of stuff. 24 burden because once the system gets going | think that
25 So you know, | don't want to speak for Luke. |25 it'samatter of just filing acouple of forms. And |
Page 34 Page 36
1 MAYOR PITTMAN: Wéll, thisevening, hedid | 1 think the benefit that the community would get out of
2 say that he believed the Council did not have a 2 gardening, because I've seen kids go to the garden,
3 praoblem or he did not mind taking that task on. 3 just seeing, you know, exactly what was said, you
4 MR. ROGERS: Right. 4 know, seeing that carrots come out of the ground
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Butthat wasfor | 5 rather than plastic bags.
6 application of the grant, isthat not correct? and 6 And we have a garden every year, and our son
7 distribution of funds. Correct? 7 absolutely lovesit. And | think that it'sa-- |
8 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes. 8 think it'sarealy important program and especially
9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, if that'sthe | 9 at thistime when, you know, nutrition and al of
10 case, then | could help with the 501(c)(3). I've 10 thesethingsare so relevant. Sol would love -- |
11 started the process before for another organization. |11 would absolutely love to see this program happen.
12 And soif it'sjust aquestion of getting it started, 12 And | cantalk to Luke aswell or we can
13 I'll be more than happy to help you guys with that. 13 talk to Luke and to DUG. And maybeif we all sat down
14 MS. ISAACSON: Well, the other thing Jackie |14 and talked about it, then we would get a better idea
15 istelling usisthat we actually can pay someone 15 of, you know, what it would take and just find out,
16 using the grant fundsto help us create the 501(c)(3). |16 you know, what we can do to make it work, because |
17 The problem would be the order. 17 think that alot of people will benefit from it, and
18 So we have the cart-before-the-horse 18 the more people -- | mean the more successful it is,
19 problem, and we'd have the grant -- we wouldn't have |19 the more people will joinit.
20 the grant necessarily before we had the 501(c)(3). 20 MAYOR PITTMAN: So -- I'm sorry. What?
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Got you. 21 MS. WHITNEY : | am Brandy Whitney. I'm aso
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: 1 justhavemore |22 with Dekalb County Board of Health, and I'd just like
23 questions, and I'd probably want to talk to Cecil 23 to speak on behalf of DUG because I've been working
24 later, but | don't want to put the burden on staff. 24 with them for a couple months and talking about the
25 That's my biggest concern. 25 benefits of this.
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1 This has been avery, very responsive, 1 1'm going to become on making this happen and then
2 responsible group. They are extremely responsiblein | 2 take Councilwoman Dean's offer up and working with
3 returning calls, e-mails; having their meetings. So 3 y'dl and utilizing some of the fundsto move in that
4 despite the fact that they are not a 501(c)(3) and 4 incorporation/(c)(3) process.
5 organized in alegal structure that we may recognize | 5 So kind of walk me through what you guys
6 inthe state of Georgia, they are outstanding in their 6 have already put in place to address some of these
7 work and their commitment. 7 items.
8 And so I've been talking with them and 8 MS. ISAACSON: | think one of the things|
9 talking about this project since late summer, August, | 9 would say isin the very beginning when the --
10 and there have not been more than 24 or 48 hoursthat |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: I'm sorry. Would you mind
11 | have not received a prompt response, if not from 11 coming up?
12 one, more than one, on questions and discussions. 12 MS. ISAACSON: (Complying) | think one of
13 So | just want to assure you that you're 13 the things that happened from the very beginning was,
14 working with agreat group. They'rerealy 14 because we're avolunteer group, we didn't have any
15 representing the city of Doraville well inits 15 interest in taking on more than we could handle
16 efforts. They've asked us some tough questions, have |16 ourselvesand we also had no interest in putting a
17 done quite abit of due diligence with usin our 17 greater burden on the City because we are very aware
18 presenting this public health program to them. Sol |18 of thefinancia strain and the limitation of
19 just wanted to make sure that you guys were aware of |19 personnel, and even in talking with Scott, trying to
20 that. 20 make him understand that we didn't have any interest
21 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 21 in making them have more responsibilities as far as
22 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Thank you. 22 what care had to be given to the properties.
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |23 So all dong it's been we've approached this
24 MAYOR PITTMAN: And -- Go ahead, Mr. Bates. |24 aslong aswe felt that the garden group could handle
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I've got another |25 it, then we kept pursuing it. Y ou know, that was why
Page 38 Page 40
1 question for DUG. Heather, Y gjaida, whoever wantsto | 1 we had so many discussions with Brandy was because if
2 answer; Susan. 2 at any point we felt that it was beyond what we could
3 Y ou guys have seen the Memorandum of 3 handle as a group, we weren't going to keep pursuing
4 Agreement between -- the proposed between the County | 4 it because we knew that there wasn't resources to kind
5 and the City? And there'seight deliverablesor eight | 5 of tap into. So from that standpoint, as the policy
6 action itemsthat are there as far as establishing a 6 has been unfolded, we felt that strongly.
7 plan and timelines and maps and things like that. 7 Now, as the memorandum or Memorandum of
8 Have you guys looked at that and have aplan devised | 8 Agreement or Memorandum of -- | guess M.O.U. has been
9 to addressthose, or isthat --? Walk me through. 9 drafted, the next thing would be to go through and
10 MS. SUSAN FRAY SSE: Isthiswhat you're |10 look at that and figure out how those things would be,
11 talking about? The Gardensin the Park goals? 11 how wed hit those marks. So we wouldn't pursue it
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No, it'sthe-- |12 any more if we couldn't pull that off ourselves. We
13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Contract. |13 wouldn't put that on Parks and Rec. We've redly
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- Phase| Policy |14 assured Scott that that is not our wish for him, or
15 Initiation and Adoption from the Memorandum of 15 Bobby, for that matter.
16 Agreement. 16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, and with the
17 MS. FRAY SSE: Of the M.O.A., it'spageone |17 produce, too, you guys, | know that it's not just for
18 and two. 18 your -- | mean you also donate the produce to various
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y eah. 19 groups, which is a benefit, and to schools. The small
20 So I'm just trying to get a sense of from a 20 pumpkinswent to the schools last year, so that's -- |
21 work standpoint, because | agree with Councilwoman |21 mean that's nice.
22 Pachuta: What we don't want to do is put morework on |22 MS. ISAACSON: Yeah. | mean we redly fedl
23 staff. 23 strongly -- If | could just speak generally about the
24 So the more that can be shifted and done 24 garden program, we really feel strongly that if
25 from the volunteer corps, certainly the more receptive |25 Doraville wants to be a strong city, a community
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1 garden program is something that's almost essential. | 1 We want to just maybe pursue goals that
2 If you look at the successful communities 2 are-- that are -- grow out of the grant funding goals
3 around usthat attract families, that attract kind of 3 that meet our needs with aminimum of bureaucracy and
4 acommunity sense, they have established community | 4 administration and just, you know, buy some stuff and
5 gardensnow. And so from that standpoint, wereally | 5 submit our receipts and get reimbursed. So very,
6 feel likethat thisisa"win" for the city if we can 6 very, very simple.
7 get thisworking. But we also understand and wedon't | 7 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you, Ms. Fraysse.
8 want to put a burden onto the City staff. Sowe 8 | think we do need to move on, but | think
9 really would like to come to asolution that allowsus | 9 thisisvery important. Isit possible that we
10 to pursue this because we redlly think it's a great 10 could --
11 opportunity for the city. 11 ---
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: so haveyou-all |12 (Brief inaudible conversation)
13 looked at the M.O.U.? 13 ---
14 MS. ISAACSON: Briefly. | have not 14 MAYOR PITTMAN: Oh, I'm sorry.
15 personally, but Susan hasread it and she can probably |15 MS. KEYS: | don't want to interrupt your
16 answer some of those questions. 16 meeting, but we, through the Atlanta Regional
17 MS. FRAY SSE: Yeah. Let me say this. Those |17 Commission, have helped other communities start food
18 eight elements are all thingswe're already doingto |18 banks. And one opportunity that may exist without
19 some degree and we'd be willing to get tighter about |19 having to start another nonprofit could potentialy be
20 it. Wefed like there are good thingsthere, you 20 asub-grant agreement with the Atlanta Community Food
21 know, the P.R., the communication, the following up |21 Bank, and probably in return they would want to help
22 with Dekalb. 22 you increase your food production for your local
23 | think because of my experience with the 23 sheltersand pantries, and I'm sure their goals
24 Library 501(3)(c), I'm aware of what'sinvolved there, |24 probably align.
25 and I'm concerned that we don't have the level of 25 | have noideaif they would do it, but we
Page 42 Page 44
1 expertise and the timeline. | mean we can't becomea | 1 have used them to come out and till gardensin
2 501(3)(c) [sic] probably before the grant money goes | 2 exchange for rows. And we have local AARP chapter
3 away, soit'skind of going to be amoot point if we 3 volunteers; actualy, that istheir goal. They don't
4 haveto meet that level, that criteria, to work with 4 havetheir own plots. They come out and work and
5 the City. 5 plant arow for the hungry, and we donated 500 pounds
6 Clarkston has found away to work with their 6 of food last summer to a Cobb County shelter.
7 -- you know, to pass a garden policy without it 7 So it could save you the energy, and I'm
8 becoming a501(3)(c). | would hopeto exploreany | 8 sure Bill Bolling would welcome an opportunity for an
9 possibility that we could do something short of that 9 innovative idea.
10 level. Werewilling to keep more organized listsof |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you so much.
11 who are members are, keep track of their dues, you |11 And thisisn't for today. | think that
12 know. But what our proposal -- 12 February -- If we put it back on the agendafor the
13 Did you-all get a chance to look at or think 13 next meeting, everybody could kind of get together and
14 about the merits of the policy itself? because that 14 brainstorm and see what else, because thisis
15 really grows out of what we've been doing for thelast |15 important. I'd like to seeit succeed. And if the
16 threeyears. 16 Council's okay, we can put it on the next agenda?
17 And you'll notice we have mention of one 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 agree. February
18 dollar ayear. We're not like Dunwoody and, you know, |18 6th.
19 all these other places that have plots that they rent 19 MR. ROGERS: Yeah, | think that's great.
20 out for $50.00 ayear or $100.00 ayear. We'renotin |20 Just for clarification, though, are we going
21 that category. We're avery low-scale, very 21 to draft amemorandum of understanding and plug in --
22 demoacratically ground-up organization, and | would |22 ATTORNEY McLENDON: what I'm hearing is that
23 hope that we could explore ways without havingto |23 we need to explore the methods that we could put in
24 become incorporated and have an attorney and abank |24 place to make this happen and come back with a sort of
25 account and, you know, all of that. 25 we-vetted-this and give you someideas on it.
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1 | think alot of that revolves around Scott 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | wasjust
2 having the conversation about the different duties 2 wondering if DUG got her information to call about the
3 that would be involved, and we will need to address, | 3 Community Food Bank possibly helping them.
4 you know, what isit. Once we take grant money, we | 4 COUNCILMEMBER FRAY SSE: | know how to getin
5 tieit up. That means somebody else can't get it. 5 touch with them.
6 And at that point, you need to have -- again, that's 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
7 where the accountability is moving down to, you know, | 7 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Under old business,
8 we'vetied thisup. 8 Second Reading of Personnel Policy Revision -
9 We have to have a process where there's a 9 Amendment to PTO Accrua; Mr. McLendon.
10 commitment to meet these benchmarks. And | think the |10 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Mayor and Council, this
11 conversation can continue and maybe come back with |11 isan ordinance that we looked at at the last meeting.
12 some thoughts on that. 12 It'sactually an amendment to the Employee Manual
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Butontopofthat, |13 regarding the PTO hours. It deleted an example that
14 both Clarkston and Chambleefirst did their garden |14 wasin the policy that didn't quite match up.
15 policy, and that's where | think, asacity, if we are 15 And based upon the instruction we had in the
16 going to create agarden policy, you havetodothat |16 last meeting, we aso tightened up the language to
17 before we can even say we're going to receive or apply |17 makeit very clear under Section -- or trying to make
18 for funding, so -- 18 it very clear under Section 5.2.4 that no more than
19 ATTORNEY McLENDON: | think that wasone of |19 -- year to year, it was limited to five days; that's
20 the benchmarks even in the grant isto come through |20 it. And that ison page three under Section 5.2.4.
21 and do those -- 21 Wetried to tighten that up.
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. So-- |22 In addition, it did come up in speaking with
23 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- type of activities. |23 Ms. Fleming -- and | think it had been brought up in
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - youknow, 1 think |24 the last meeting -- that we never really defined "day"
25 thisisavery worthwhile cause, and providing or 25 particularly well in here, and the version you have
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1 drafting agarden policy is necessary as well. 1 also does not have that. And | think it would be wise
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: iwieenawe | 2 tO, potentially, in adopting this amendment.
3 did. When wefirst started the community garden 3 And what I've looked at that issue: under
4 thing, | believe we did have some sort of policiesin 4 Section 5.2.3 where it talks about the PTO days
5 place, and those possibly need to be reviewed. 5 carried forward, at the end, we could add in a
6 Further in these policies there was mention 6 sentencethat says, "For the purposes of this section,
7 of physically-challenged accessibility. Sowe are 7 oneday of PTO shall be equivalent to eight paid
8 talking that ramps would need to be constructed and | 8 hours." And then you've defined it throughout this
9 things of that nature to comply with ADA requirements. | 9 section, and that resolves that issue, and | think
10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Well put thisback |10 that's agood suggestion.
11 on the agenda. 11 With that, | believe, if thisisthe policy
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yesh. And1l |12 of the Mayor and Council, this ordinance would effect
13 brainstorm too and speak to the Mayor and Cecil and, |13 that or -- Yes.
14 you know, members of DUG, but | don't think likel |14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I guessmy
15 have clean enough info right now. 15 question to that isif your work-day is not eight
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. All right. Thank you |16 hours.
17 so much. 17 ATTORNEY McLENDON: That's the question, and
18 And thank all of you for being here tonight. 18 that's the question that was sort of being addressed
19 MS. ISAACSON: Thank you. 19 inthat. Sothereisinherent policy in saying one
20 MAYOR PITTMAN: It'san important project |20 day equals eight hours.
21 and we want it to happen, so let's al get together 21 The other way you could write it is say one
22 and see what we can do. Thank you. 22 day equals your normally-scheduled shift, and that's
23 Okay. Next onthe agendathereisno public |23 the policy question that would be answered.
24 hearings. 24 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA:: sutwhat dowe pay
25 Question? 25 people? Do wejust automatically pay people eight
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1 hourswhen they take a PTO day? Isthere any -- 1 0r--
2 ATTORNEY McLENDON: How isit being done | 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: orjust say --
3 now? 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- whatever the
4 MS. CAPE: Eight hours. 4 term.
5 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Right now itsunderan | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - agyiseig
6 eight-hour day. 6 hours.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: nomateitey | 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm sorry?
8 have a 12-hour shift or not? 8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: A day iseight
9 ATTORNEY McLENDON: | don't know theanswer | 9 hours.,
10 tothat. 10 MAY OR PITTMAN: Okay.
11 MAYOR PITTMAN: Magjor isshakingishead |11 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Yesh. And by doing this
12 yes. 12 in Section 5.2.4, what we've said -- and there are
13 MS. CAPE: Could you not find basically 13 probably different ways we could word it, and I'm open
14 instead of going with aday and defining the day, an |14 to if you want meto go back to the drawing board, we
15 hour limit as opposed to days; have it basically as 15 candoit.
16 theuniform standard? | don't know. 16 We've said employees may carry over a
17 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And without rewriting |17 maximum of five unused PTO days from one year to the
18 theentire -- 18 next so that the maximum available PTO days at the
19 MS. CAPE: Thewholething? Okay. 19 beginning of any calendar year shall not exceed the
20 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: -- section, that'saway |20 amount of PTO days designated by Section 5.2.3, which
21 that by tying the term day to the eight hours, I'm 21 isyour prorated based upon your length of time, that
22 tryingto do that. But that's a good suggestion. 22 number plusfive days. That'sit.
23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Additional questions? |23 So that definesit. And maybe we could do
24 Ms. Fleming? 24 it more artfully, and if you'd like, we could go back
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No. I'mfinewith |25 to do that.
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1 this second reading aslong aswe put in adefinition | 1 And then we go with the final sentence and
2 of what aday -- the equivalent of aday equalseight | 2 say, "Any unused accrued PTO days not carried over
3 hours. 3 pursuant to this section shall be lost by December
4 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Dean? 4 31st of theyear." | should say "on December 31st."
5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Uh-uh. 5 MAY OR PITTMAN: So Council, do we want to go
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Haveyou | 6 back to the drawing board or do we want to go ahead
7 considered putting an example in as far as your 7 and move forward with this?
8 verbiage? 8 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: I think that's pretty
9 ATTORNEY McLENDON: We had an example. | 9 clear. | mean you cover it from both sides.
10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: suit confiictes | 10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sowerejust
11 to the verbiage. 11 going to add language that one day equals eight hours?
12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Right. Andreally -- |12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And | can -- I've read
13 and | thought about it and | thought that it was clear |13 it onetime. That would be the language | intend to
14 enough that it didn't warrant an example, whichiswhy |14 put in, which would be, at the end of Section 5.2.3
15 | wastaking it out. But I'm open to suggestions. 15 where we talked about the hours accrued based upon
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Mr. Bates? 16 your years of experience, at the end, we add in, "For
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm fine. 17 the purposes of this section, one day of PTO shall be
18 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Pachuta? 18 equivalent to eight paid hours."
19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I'm fine. 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | make amotionto
20 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. 20 approve the PTO ordinance with the suggested amendment
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wel, theonly other |21 by Mr. McLendon.
22 thing with that, Mr. McLendon, would be like Ms. Cape |22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Do get asecond?
23 indicated and what | mentioned to you beforeisno |23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Second.
24 greater than 40 hours will be accrued at any one given |24 MAY OR PITTMAN: Discussion?
25 time or will be allowed to be banked at any onetime |25
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1 (No response) 1 But | think that is open. Someone can be
2 --- 2 put onthat list. And again, we are taking the
3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 3 hearing officers on arotation when an issue comes up.
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember | 4 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: How many are there and
5 Alexander? 5 how were they chosen initially?
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 6 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Five. And the selection
7 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? | 7 processis | think we had gone out, we had made some
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 8 recommendations of people we knew were familiar in
9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Flemingz | 9 that process, So that list isavailable, but | don't
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 10 know it off the top of my head.
11 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachutaz | 11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: A lot of them are the
13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? | 13 folks you see at the city and county attorneys,
14 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 14 because they're usually ones who understand these
15 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you. 15 issues and deal with these on aregular basis.
16 Next on the agendais the Second Readingto |16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Thisis one of those
17 Amend the Alcohol Ordinanceto Allow for Hearing |17 issuesthat | was unsure of so | asked alot of people
18 Officer; Mr. McLendon. 18 to see what their thoughts were just because | am
19 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And thisisanother |19 representing alot of people, and | heard both sides,
20 ordinance which we have prepared based uponthe |20 prosand cons for both.
21 discussions of Council. 21 One of the concerns for doing that is that
22 The basic gist of this ordinanceis that any 22 we've had some issuesin the past where an establish-
23 decisions made by the City Clerk or the Mayor asto |23 ment was operating illegally; that is, acting as a bar
24 theissuance, revocation or denial of any alcohol 24 instead of arestaurant, for example. And alot of
25 permit, the appeal of the decision would go to a 25 time passed before it actually came to hearing, and
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1 hearing officer. 1 it's perceived, correctly or incorrectly, that that
2 And if you'll recall, we created our Section 2 happened -- that is, the hearing happened as a result
3 1 where we had two different appellate processes. One | 3 of pressure from the community.
4 is Appeal to the Mayor and Council; oneis Section 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Well, in both
5 1-15or 1-15(b) which is Appeal to aHearing Officer. | 5 situations, the initial determination is made by staff
6 In this ordinance, we've taken our existing 6 and the Clerk. Whether it goesto City Council for
7 ordinance, we've made it consistent that the Clerk is | 7 appeal or whether it goes to a hearing officer for
8 the deciding person throughout. But thenin each area | 8 appeal, neither of those can take place until staff
9 where someone has the right of appeal, we have 9 essentialy gives notice of revocation of the license.
10 referred them to Section 1-15(b), which isthe hearing |10 So asfar astime frame, and correct meif
11 officer section. Very simple. 11 I'mwrong, neither can occur until staff does that
12 If you wanted to go the other way, wewould |12 revocation.
13 just change that to Section 1-15(a), and that'sapure |13 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And when you say
14 policy decision whichever way you-all would liketo go |14 "staff," who are you talking about exactly?
15 with that. 15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: The Clerk.
16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: The hearing |16 ATTORNEY McLENDON: The Clerk, the City
17 officers, the names that we've gathered already like |17 Clerk. For the purposes of acohol licensing, the
18 when we changed the employee manual, werethey |18 Clerk isyour sort of designee who handlesit, but --
19 specific to employee personnel matters or werethey |19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Butitisa
20 aso -- it's more of a government appellate -- 20 collaboration, though, with staff, because, you know,
21 ATTORNEY McLENDON: The officersthat -- |21 the Clerk's not necessarily going to know of
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- experience? |22 violationsthat occur. Y ou know, that information
23 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- are currently on the |23 comes from the Police Department, the courts. And
24 list are attorneys who are very familiar with adminis- |24 that's one of the things | think we've been working on
25 trative/governmental type of law. 25 isbetter collaboration between all the different
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1 departments so that each one knowswhat'sgoingon. | 1 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: It would depend on the
2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 2 circumstances. Y ou know, it would depend on the
3 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Under the actual terms | 3 history of alocation. There could be different
4 of this, once a decision has been made, a determi- 4 factorsthat came to bear on it.
5 nation -- and usually that'sin the form of an 5 If you ended up with something in court and
6 official letter of determination; you know, "Pleasebe | 6 you, you know, had no real other evidence that a
7 advised" -- then it moves forward relatively swiftly, | 7 suspension would be appropriate, you might need to
8 because if someone does not appeal that determination | 8 wait until that process was through, because until
9 in 30 days, they lose the right to that appeal. 9 then, you did not have a determination that would be
10 And under our ordinances, if they move into 10 sufficient.
11 this process, thereisatimeline at which the hearing |11 That being said, there may be circumstances
12 isheld asit moves forward. 12 whether other evidence was sufficient for the
13 That isadifferent thing from a period 13 administrator to say, "No, | really don't need to wait
14 where, as Councilwoman Pachuta was speaking about, you |14 because | have sufficient information now to go ahead
15 wouldn't move forward with adenial -- well, nota |15 and act." And especially in situations where, you
16 denia -- arevocation or suspension of abusiness 16 know, it might really become a public-safety concern
17 license or alcohol permit until you had the sufficient |17 or some sort of health-and-welfare concern, you may,
18 basisto doit. 18 you know, take those kind of factorsinto
19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 19 consideration as you moved forward with it.
20 ATTORNEY McLENDON: So there could bea |20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And! think in the
21 period of time that, you know, if that evidencedoes |21 past, | think we have been lax in moving these toward.
22 not exist at that time, there's no basis to make a 22 We may not be lax in going out and giving citations,
23 determination. 23 but | think we have been lax in then taking it to the
24 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 24 next step, because alot of businesses may consider
25 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And oncethe evidence |25 paying a citation a cost of doing business.
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1 exists, what happensis on an administrative level, 1 But | think, you know, within at least even
2 your Clerk reviews the information, reviews the 2 the past six monthsto ayear, this Council has really
3 ordinance and the terms of what isvalid for adenial | 3 indicated and given direction to staff maybe that
4 or suspension or revocation and then makes an 4 didn't occur before where we said, "Thisisimportant
5 administrative determination. That'swhentheletter | 5 tous. If businesses are violating our ordinances,
6 QgOoes out. 6 they need to be held accountable." So | think there
7 But you know, whereas someone may back here | 7 has been alot more emphasis on that and alot more
8 be saying, "This should happen and this should 8 coordination with staff that maybe did not occur
9 happen," and it may not happen here because you have | 9 before.
10 to develop the evidence -- 10 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Arethey
11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 11 noticed? If it goes before a hearing officer, isthe
12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- and you know, that's |12 public noticed that this event will happen?
13 part of it. 13 ATTORNEY McLENDON: That, becauseit is,
14 But once the administrative determination 14 again -- and we discussed it alittle bit last time --
15 has been made, the process moves forward relatively |15 sinceit isan administrative hearing and isnot a
16 quickly because if somebody failsto appedl, itis 16 hearing with a quorum of the Mayor and Council, it's
17 done. 17 not an open meeting.
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andif they have |18 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
19 indeed been cited and their review is pending over in |19 ATTORNEY McLENDON: It isnot something
20 our courts, | would think that -- and correct me if 20 required to be open to the public.
21 I'mwrong, legally -- that we, as administrative, 21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
22 whether it be a hearing officer or an administrative |22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | believe that there
23 review, we're not doing anything at that point until 23 was ahearing thisweek? Y esterday? Today?
24 their processis complete. Isthat not correct? 24 MAYOR PITTMAN: It was today.
25 MAYOR PITTMAN: Not necessarily. 25 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Actualy, we had an
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1 administrative hearing today. 1 ATTORNEY McLENDON: The Mayor -- It's not
2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: andhowmanynowrs | 2 necessarily. And | don't know of any reason that you
3 did that take? 3 would say let's close the doors and bar the doors --
4 ATTORNEY FELGIN: It took an hour and a 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. Well --
5 half. 5 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- and exclude everyone.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andwehave--and | 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- now my next
7 arewe going to also be requiring a court reporter for | 7 question would be how do we go about finding out who
8 these appeals and the hearing officers? 8 had the hearing today and what the determination was?
9 ATTORNEY FELGIN: Usualy it would be 9 ATTORNEY McLENDON: I'm happy to give you.
10 preferable because most of the time at least -- the 10 Wecan --
11 other party has an attorney most of thetime and they |11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But wewouldnit -
12 will want one there because, you know, they will 12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- talk any time.
13 probably appeal it. 13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- have known it
14 So in many respects, we usualy do, but it's 14 until -- We wouldn't have known it is my issue, you
15 it's not required because we record them anyway, and |15 know. So if we are dealing with --
16 if they do appeal, we could always hire a court 16 First of all, everybody knows that I'm
17 reporter on the back end to transcribe the record. 17 opposed to a public -- for a hearing officer, okay,
18 ATTORNEY McLENDON: A lot of timeswhen |18 because we first weretold it was only going to be
19 thereis pending litigation and you can -- sometimes |19 $150.00 an hour and now we're -- | love Terri to
20 inthese situations, you can know litigationislikely |20 death, but now we've got her cost involved aswell,
21 forthcoming. It's good to have the court reporter 21 okay. SoI'm opposed to this and will always be for
22 because the review of any of these kind of casesisa |22 all of them.
23 record review, and that's one of the reasons -- one of |23 So we would not know, because it's not going
24 the arguments that you do use a hearing officer 24 to be provided to usthat you're having a hearing; so
25 sometimes is because when it goes to the superior 25 therefore, we don't know what business you're talking
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1 court, if somebody says, "No, | disagree with the 1 about and we don't know what the outcomeis.
2 hearing officer. 1'm going to appeal this by writ of 2 ATTORNEY McLENDON: what would typically be
3 certiorari to the superior court," it is appealed on a 3 the structure of that would be that -- And this could
4 record review, which means the court will actually 4 be something that maybe | should have done better to
5 require the hearing officer to prepare the record, 5 let everybody know what's going on. But typically for
6 present the record to the court so the court has all 6 administrative actions occurring within the city, the
7 the documents that were considered in making the 7 administrator keeps the Mayor and Council informed of
8 determination and it will be solely based upon whether | 8 what isoccurring on this.
9 that record is sufficient to justify the decision. 9 So to the extent if you were saying, "Oh, |
10 So in some cases, you will useit. Ifitis 10 didn't know any of thiswas occurring,” 1'd look at
11 onethat | would look at and say it ishighly unlikely |11 you and say, "That's my mistake because | should keep
12 we would have litigation resulting, that might be one |12 the Mayor and Council informed.”
13 you went ahead and relied on the recording and said, |13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Because our resi-
14 "WEéll, you know, if something happens later, | would |14 dentsare very active, when they see a business doing
15 go ahead and transcribe the --" 15 illegal things, and if we don't know that they've come
16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andjustfrommy |16 before the public hearing or the hearing officer, then
17 experience, usualy, especially if there'salot of 17 we till and they still think that it's still pending,
18 money involved likein apopular, profitable business, |18 that it's still an illegal business and why haven't we
19 their attorney will usually hire their own court 19 shut them down. And we would have no recourse but to
20 reporter to be there because they know they need that |20 say we don't know, and that's aterrible feeling.
21 on therecord. 21 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And to me, that'sa
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i wanttogobackto |22 communication issue that | can do better on --
23 the question of isit a public meeting? 23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: oxay. That sounds
24 It's not a public meeting. Isit an open 24 great.
25 meeting? 25 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- in keeping you

Page 61 - Page 64 (16)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 17, 2012

Page 65 Page 67
1 informed on that. 1 but we no longer have that. We do not have a part-
2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That soundsgreat. | 2 time position at all there.
3 Thank you. 3 And part of thiswas to reduce the hours of
4 MAYOR PITTMAN: Additional questionsfrom | 4 operation of the Library, and | believe Ms. Henry is
5 the Council? 5 here.
6 --- 6 If you would like to come forward and answer
7 (No response) 7 any questions anybody might have on that. And |
8 8 believe you had originally said that the less busiest
9 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thisisasecond reading. | 9 day ison Monday, but | think now the stats are
10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | makeamotionto |10 Friday?
11 amend the Alcohol Ordinanceto allow for ahearing |11 MS. HENRY: No, no. Thelessbusiest day is
12 officer. 12 Friday. But | wasthinking Monday would be a good day
13 MAYOR PITTMAN: Do | get a second? 13 to close because a Sunday and a Monday, but that's our
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 14 busiest day, Monday. So Friday isthe less busiest
15 MAY OR PITTMAN: Discussion? 15 day
16 --- 16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Have we considered or
17 (No response) 17 thought about implementing a system using volunteers
18 --- 18 from the community to work the hours? A lot of
19 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 19 communities are doing that now. And | think because
20 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember |20 we have alot of seniorsin the neighborhood as well
21 Alexander? 21 as other people who are unemployed, people who | think
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 22 would enjoy the interaction with other people and just
23 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? |23 the service to the community.
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 24 MS. HENRY : Trudy, we are an affiliate of
25 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Flemingz |25 Dekalb County -- Councilwoman Dean. |I'm sorry.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No. 1 We are an affiliate of Dekalb County Public
2 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta» | 2 Library System, soitisin their policies and
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 3 procedures that we must accept volunteers. So
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? | 4 currently we are utilizing seven volunteers a month.
5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: No. 5 Without the volunteers, we wouldn't be able to
6 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion carries. | 6 operate. So we do have volunteers; we just cannot
7 Next on the agendais Commercial Window 7 accept court-appointed volunteers because Dekalb
8 Tinting. | believe thiswas also on the agenda also 8 County hastold uswe can't, but we do have
9 last time and there's more research being done. 9 volunteers.
10 Councilman Bates? 10 My only concern is right now we have lost
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: veah. weregoingto |11 three people: one due to retirement, two due to they
12 carry this over to the February 6th agenda. 12 haveinterest in other things so they resigned.
13 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you. 13 And in order to operate the Library at
14 Okay. Next onthe agendaisyou were 14 optimum level, we're going to have to change our hours
15 presented awhile back a stabilization plan, and | 15 and close aday. Since we can't hire anyone else, we
16 thank all of you for your feedback. I've spoken to 16 really need toreally look at the hours that we're
17 most of you, and the best way | know to do thisis 17 open and how wel'll better serve the community. And
18 just go down thelist. Some of it requires 18 since Friday will have the least impact, that's kind
19 conversation and some of it does not. 19 of the best day, because | hateto close it on a day
20 Number one on the plan was to continue with |20 that we circulate the most items or on the night that
21 the previous budget plans as outlined in June 2011. | |21 we're open.
22 believe everyone was in agreement with that. 22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you.
23 Number two was to eliminate the part-time 23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: so you would be
24 position in the Library, which at the last time that 24 going Monday through Thursday and Saturday.
25 we presented this, we did have a part-time position |25 MS. HENRY : Monday through Thursday and
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1 Saturday, yes, maam. 1 budget. The only thing I'm concerned about on
2 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Pachuta? 2 Tuesdaysisopening at 12:00. With court taking place
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I donthaveany | 3 right at 1 o'clock or whatever, with people coming in
4 guestions. 4 before 1:00, are you going to have any parking spaces
5 MAYOR PITTMAN: Mr. Bates? 5 for thelibrary or for yourself? | mean for you and
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: (Shakeshead) | 6 your employees? because, you know, when I've gone
7 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Alexander? 7 through that parking lot, | mean they're flowing over
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: (snakesheay | 8 into the Civic Center to park, and I'm just concerned
9 MS. HENRY: And we will have to changethe | 9 about our Library patrons as well as yourself.
10 hours. 10 MS. HENRY': | guess I'm really not concerned
11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: what would thehours |11 about us parking because we could park over in the
12 be? 12 police parking lot.
13 I've spoken to alot of people who love the 13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. All right.
14 Library, and they were disappointed that apparently |14 MS. HENRY : | mean, you know, I'm not -- I'm
15 they were reduced, the evening hours were reduced, |15 not really concerned. Most people in the morning
16 because, for example, after school, some people take |16 between 10:00 and 12:00 right now are people that use
17 their children to the Library and they were 17 the computers.
18 disappointed that that time was reduced. 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
19 MS. HENRY': We till have Tuesday nights 19 MS. HENRY': So the traffic is computer
20 it'sopento 8:00. 20 peoplein the morning.
21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
22 MS. HENRY : Dekalb County tracks everything |22 MS. HENRY': And then some of the court
23 for us. From 7:00 to 8:00, very few people comein. |23 people come over to waste time until court starts.
24 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
25 MS. HENRY: And the only reason we havea |25 MAY OR PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you very much.
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1 lot of people that comein on Tuesday isbecausewe | 1 So Council, are you ready to make a motion
2 have story time Tuesday Night. 2 onthis?
3 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 3 MS. HENRY: Oh, onelast . . . Dekalb, it
4 MS. HENRY: So | am proposing that Monday -- | 4 came out the hours, | have to give Dekalb County a
5 Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday from 10:00to | 5 three-month notice. So if you agree, it won't happen
6 6:00, Tuesday from 12:00 to 8:00, so that the four 6 until three months later because Dekalb County hasto
7 full-time people that we have working now, we will 7 put it on their stationery and the forms. So it
8 work together as agroup just in case we have to 8 cannot happen until three months later because of the
9 accommodate PTOs. If someoneissick, | justdonot | 9 Dekalb County Library System.
10 want to leave two people in the branch because someone |10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sowecouamae
11 hastotakealunch. So | would prefer usto al come |11 it basically effective May 1st?
12 together and |leave together. 12 MS. HENRY: Yes, maam. Yes, maam.
13 So it will reduceit 14 hours. Right now, 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sutwehaveto
14 we're open 54 hours, and I'm proposing 40 hoursso |14 adjust the calculation of our savings, Ms. Cape.
15 that we all can come together, leave together, and the |15 MS. CAPE: The calculation of savingsis
16 four of us, if someone getssick or if someonehasa |16 just based on part-time, not necessarily hours of
17 car accident or someone's child gets sick, that it 17 operation.
18 will not put us under at all. 18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
19 MAYOR PITTMAN: And Ms. Cape, what wasthe |19 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Anyoneliketo makea
20 amount of that part-time employee? 20 motion to make this effective May 1st?
21 MS. CAPE: $11,200. That includes payroll 21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved.
22 taxesaswell. 22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Second?
23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | appreciate |24 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion?
25 everything you're trying to do to help reduce your 25 ---
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1 (No response) 1 totalk to asmany people as| can sincel'm, you
2 --- 2 know, avoicefor alot of people, and | got avery
3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 3 strong reaction from alot of people on thisissue,
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember | 4 and the court reporter isvery popular in this room.
5 Alexander? 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | would like to
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 6 investigate Mr. Bates ideabut | amin favor of
7 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? | 7 having the transcription services verbatim in written
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 8 form. So my preference for both of these would be for
9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Flemingz | 9 RFP for court reporter services on site and then also
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 10 toinquire of Mr. Bates suggestion of services so we
11 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachut» |11 can make a better evaluation of which direction we
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 12 want to go.
13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? |13 MAYOR PITTMAN: So isthat a motion?
14 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wehadareay
15 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 15 done an RFP for court reporting services, and the only
16 Number three was to prepare summary Council |16 other two people that responded to the RFP basically
17 meeting minutes as required by State law and to 17 wanted to, asthey caled it, | think trans- -- they
18 eliminate court reporter services. We know thisisa |18 wanted to take our video and transcribe from the tape.
19 huge expense for us, athough we love Terri. 19 They did not want to come on site. So we've tried.
20 Mr. Bates, would you like to share your 20 I mean we can issue the RFP again and see if
21 idea? 21 we get additional responses, but we only got those
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: weknow that the sound |22 twWO.
23 system in Council chambers doesn't work, and we've |23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And thisis-- |
24 talked about that for along time. 24 mean it'salarge expense. What isit? About sixty
25 There are severa firms out there that 25 thousand?
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1 specialize in providing new sound systems and 1 MAYOR PITTMAN: How muchisit, Ms. Cape?
2 electronic voting for Council members or Council 2 MS. CAPE: For fiscal year 2011, it was
3 chambers. It certainly would be a one-time capital 3 $58,000 approximately.
4 investment, but the savings -- again, no offense to 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: soitisnotachesp
5 Terri -- would be significant in that wewould havea | 5 service. And there are many, many timesthat | love
6 very clear audio transcript and an electronic summary | 6 to be ableto go back to the verbatim minutes, but at
7 of the meeting -- of the motions and the votes that 7 the sametime, it's not required. It'sahuge
8 were taken during that meeting. So that would 8 expense. But | would not want to move forward without
9 facilitate the Clerk in providing open records 9 having acourt reporter until we upgraded our sound or
10 requests with a clear audio recording along with a 10 video equipment because that doesn't pick up on
11 printed transcript of the actual votes that were 11 everything.
12 taken. 12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, the other thing
13 So it's certainly something that would be an 13 isthat we're going through and we have gone through a
14 initial investment but it would be long-term 14 transitional period for sometime, alot of bumps, and
15 significant savings. 15 now we're going to experience another one with the
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you. 16 lossof Melissa. And | think the timing here -- |
17 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: | redlly feel more |17 mean it's going to cost something, but thisis one
18 comfortable with a court reporter, | mean just because |18 thing that is currently working and we know it's
19 inthe past | know that there have been timeswhen our |19 working.
20 system wasin place, it hasn't worked as effectively |20 And we're paying alot of money for, you
21 asit should have; that is, machineswere turned off |21 know, outsourcing some of the services that we are now
22 or whatever or just didn't function properly. 22 getting -- for example, even the hundred-dollar-an-
23 | feel very comfortable with a court 23 hour item that was taken off the agendatonight. |
24 reporter, and she's paid to do this, and | think that 24 mean that was costly.
25 thisis-- And again, with the agendaitems, | tried 25 And these are things -- if we consider
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1 thingslike that, then | think the things that we have 1 MAY OR PITTMAN: Would you like to make that

2 inthiscity that are working, we should keep until we | 2 into amotion?

3 kind of stabilize abit. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1dliketo makea

4 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Sowe can either | 4 motion to go out for RFP for on-site court reporter

5 remove this, or does someone wish to makeamotion? | 5 servicesand --

6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: How longago, Ms. | 6 Mr. Bates, finish it, please.

7 Alexander, did we go out for RFP? 7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Audiovisual recording

8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: iwssin2o11. | 8 servicesfor Council chambers.

9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: withinsix months, 1 | 9 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you.

10 think. 10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And I'll second
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: summeror fall of |11 that.
12 2011? 12 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion?
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Uh-huh. 13 ---
14 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Uh-huh. 14 (No response)
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Oh, it wasn't? |15 ---
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Huh-uh. 16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Call theroll, please.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: 1 wasActing |17 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
18 Mayor -- 18 Alexander?
19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Y eah. 19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - a1 couiant | 20 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
21 believe we only got two respondents and they didn't |21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
22 want to come on site. That just really surprised me. |22 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Fleming?
23 MAY OR PITTMAN: And we can certainly do that |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
24 agal n. 24 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: weensniton | 25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
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1 again. 1 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Dean?

2 MAYOR PITTMAN: It never hurtsto go out for | 2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes.

3 an RFP to see what we come up with thistime. 3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Andwe have arequest

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Truly, I'dliketo | 4 to take a break so we're going to take afive-minute

5 go out for RFP. 5 break.

6 | do want Mr. Bates to do the audio 6 ---

7 recording or the process that you were speaking of as | 7 (Brief recess)

8 well so we can have that as a secondary, but | -- 8 ---

9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That wouldbean | 9 MAYOR PITTMAN: All right. We're going to
10 aternate RFP because we would need to -- 10 moveright along. Next on the agendais number four.
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct, please. |11 And | just want to make the statement that
12 MAYOR PITTMAN: Y eah. 12 thisisagroup of ideas that has been shared by
13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andiwaudliketo |13 Council, by Ms. Cape, myself, a variety of people, and
14 do both. | mean | want to keep it theway itisuntil |14 it'sfor discussion to vote.

15 we do have anew -- 15 And again, | appreciate very much so the

16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Absolutely. 16 feedback that | received from the Council. It was
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - ful-timedlerk |17 Very helpful, so thank you very much.

18 in place, but | think in the meantime let's go ahead 18 Number four was the suggestion of to shift

19 and get some other quotes. 19 the salaries and benefits of Public Works staff

20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | agree. 1 agree, |20 responsible for cleaning catch basins and street

21 because with a new development director on hand and |21 sweeping to Stormwater Enterprise Fund.

22 new city attorney that we have on hand, if we hadn't |22 We have discussed that with Mr. McLendon,
23 had verbatim minutes, | think -- and also Ms. Cape, |23 and this can be done. We do have one employee that
24 for that matter -- if we hadn't had verbatim minutes, |24 that'swhat they do isthey sweep the streets, and

25 we would have beenin aworld of problems. 25 that actually can be shifted and put under Stormwater.
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1 Now, | believe today in speaking to some of 1 you could go outside, because I'm having a hard time
2 the Council members, there was a question of whether | 2 hearing Sabrina.
3 that employee would go under Stormwater, whichis | 3 MS. CAPE: The Stormwater, basicaly thisis
4 Ms. Strickland. 4 one avenue to shift funding from basically the general
5 And that is not arequirement. It can be 5 fund to the Stormwater, which is a dedicated revenue
6 doneor it cannot be done. So that would actually be | 6 stream for that specific expenditure.
7 adecision that the Council, if they wanted to do 7 And historically, y'all have just been
8 this, that they would have to vote on and decide. 8 paying it out of the general fund. And I'm not sure
9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: why would thisbe-- | 9 exactly how it started, why it started; it's just
10 And | was not here when this was discussed, so excuse |10 always been that way, and it was an avenue to look for
11 my question. But why? What would bethe pointin |11 stabilization.
12 this? | mean if you're just moving it from oneplace |12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Soit should be
13 to another, why? 13 shifted. Isthat what you're saying?
14 ATTORNEY McLENDON: with the Stormwater -- |14 MS. CAPE: In my opinion. But that'sa
15 MAYOR PITTMAN: Sssh. I'msorry. It makes |15 policy decision. But in my opinion, itisa
16 it very difficult for her to hear. | need everyoneto 16 legitimate source of funding from your revenue stream,
17 please-- 17 from your Stormwater.
18 ATTORNEY McLENDON: with the Stormwater -- |18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oa. 1 guessi
19 MAYOR PITTMAN: -- berea quiet for a 19 wasthe onethat, in my opinion, if thispersonis
20 minute. 20 going to be paid a hundred percent out of Stormwater
21 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- the City receives |21 funds, then the Stormwater supervisor should be his
22 substantial funds from the Stormwater utility in 22 supervisor, and every bit of his duties have to be
23 Dekalb County which come to the City but they haveto |23 stormwater-related.
24 be expended for the purposes of improving stormwater |24 It's my experience in discussing this
25 within the city. 25 funding with another city, that they partially fund
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1 And the street-sweeping programsarefar and | 1 employees salaries based on the percentage of work
2 wide considered a function of insuring that less 2 they do for stormwater. For example, this employee,
3 debris goesinto the stormwater system, and, 3 20 percent of his hourly work isfor Stormwater so
4 therefore, that'sreally avery standard thing to have 4 only 20 percent of hissalary is subsidized.
5 under that pot of money. 5 If we're going to do this a hundred percent,
6 And thisis arestricted set of funds, that 6 then ahundred percent of histime needsto be
7 thismeansthe salary is coming out of the stormwater | 7 directed by Mr. Strickland.
8 funds from the County as opposed to the general fund | 8 MS. CAPE: The reason we chose this
9 of the city. Make sense? 9 particular function and this particular activity is
10 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: How do -- 10 because Public Works assured us that they were a
11 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Cape -- 11 hundred percent doing this activity, so that iswhy.
12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: -- other citiesdo |12 Because from the administrative standpoint, you can do
13 this? 13 all the percentages and those different things, but
14 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Cape, would you like |14 it's oftentimes much cleaner if you can find a
15 to-- 15 dedicated revenue and a dedicated personto do a
16 MS. CAPE: It isvery common for other 16 specific task, that they're a one-to-one relationship,
17 citiesto pay for direct stormwater services out of 17 and that's why we chose that particular one.
18 Stormwater, but basically here you have historically |18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sothisstreet
19 been paying the position out of the general fund, 19 sweeper is supposed to be on the city streets every
20 whichisunusual, actually, with respect to many 20 singleday of every single week.
21 citiesin Georgia. 21 MS. CAPE: That's my understanding.
22 So basically, any dedicated staff that you 22 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: It is a specific -- if
23 can actually seethat belongsto -- 23 you are dedicating a hundred percent of that salary to
24 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: imhavingahard |24 thisfund, it isan assumption of that: thatitisa
25 time hearing. So if you need to discuss something, if |25 hundred percent being used for this purpose. Whether
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1 they're sweeping a hundred times or doing something | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Not that | am doubting
2 elserelated to sweeping a hundred percent of the 2 the veracity of the statement that it's a hundred
3 time, it has to be an appropriate activity they're 3 percent, but based upon the cleanliness of our streets
4 doing a hundred percent of the time; absolutely. 4 or lack thereof, | don't have that sense of comfort
5 MS. CAPE: But the discussion with Public 5 that it's a hundred percent dedicated there.
6 Workswasthat it was street sweeping and cleaningthe | 6 So A., I'm not willing to partially dedicate
7 catch basins together. 7 staff and pay it out of Stormwater because | don't
8 MAYOR PITTMAN: So evenif wewantedtopay | 8 know if there's agood tracking mechanism to actually
9 just apercentage and if he was going to be utilized 9 track the number of hours. And if we are going to
10 for other things at Public Works, we could designatea |10 migrate it a hundred percent, | do agreethat it
11 percentage of that to hissalary. Isthat correct? 11 should fall under Mr. Strickland because that is his
12 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Theonly thing | would |12 areaof expertise and he could redirect, you know, the
13 say onthat isyes, it iscorrect, but youwould need |13 employee, "No, we need to focus on the catch basins
14 to maintain real documentation -- 14 here because they'rereally plugged,” or whatever.
15 MS. CAPE: Time record. 15 But | agree with Councilwoman Dean that it
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Right. 16 would be nice to get more of an accounting of job
17 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- that shows sowhen |17 descriptions and responsibilitiesand . . .
18 somebody came to audit, we could say, "Hereitisand |18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: well, | makea
19 we can proveit." 19 motion to move the street sweeper to be paid 100
20 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes. 20 percent of the Stormwater funds and to move him under
21 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And that would beabig |21 the supervision of Mr. Strickland.
22 deal. 22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Do | get asecond?
23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: But we're supposed to | 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
24 keep those anyway; right? 24 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion?
25 ATTORNEY McLENDON: If you did not -- if you |25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, please. |
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1 did not pay this out of the Stormwater fund, there 1 needed to ask Mr. Strickland.
2 would be no reason to document the appropriatenessof | 2 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah.
3 it to be out of the Stormwater fund, yes. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING:  wanted to ask you
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: wel, mypreference | 4 @ couple questions before you make any comments.
5 isif it'sgoing to be a hundred percent stormwater, 5 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah. Werejust -- Mayor,
6 then the employee should be under the Stormwater 6 | canjust tell you, no, we are kind of -- | mean
7 department and supervisor to direct stormwater 7 we'rekind of alwayswe're going to change things. |
8 activities. 8 think there'salot of things that we would have to
9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, this-- and this | 9 look at.
10 goesback. | would redly, redly, redly feel more 10 I would just like to say that | think Public
11 comfortable writing alist of jobs and 11 Workskind of works and operates right now, and |
12 responsibilities and job descriptions and what each |12 don't want another -- | guess | don't want to fix
13 department does, becauseit's hard for me, for 13 something that's not broken. | don't want to change
14 example, to make a decision like this not knowing what |14 something that's working, basically.
15 people's responsibilities are. 15 If the supervision of theindividual stayed
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I don't disagreewith |16 under Bobby with Public Works and if we're going to do
17 you. And my concern with the statement of it'sbeing |17 this, then | think all that | would really have to
18 used a hundred percent of thetimeis| don't know 18 look at is, you know, maybe keep up with let's have a
19 that I've seen the street sweeper in Northwoodsyet |19 program asto where this street sweeper goes.
20 thisyear. 20 | mean we do. There'saschedule. You
21 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Last week. 21 know, wetry to get that street sweeper in there. It
22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Lastwesk. Thankyou. |22 really comes -- | mean it'sthefall of theyear is
23 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yourewelcome. |23 when wereally need it. Once al the fall leaves get
24 Monday at 7:00 am. | cantell you what time. | 24 picked up, you know, it startsto kind of wane. It's
25 could hear them. 25 very seasonal, the leaves on the streets, pine straw.

Page 85 - Page 88 (22)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 17, 2012

Page 89

Page 91

1 It'svery seasonal. A lot of times, we run it more. 1 MR. STRICKLAND: Right. So before, now --
2 We've also got -- | do believe that the 2 So| guess my suggestion would be that if we want to
3 individual isour only CDL driver at this point, which | 3 pay the salary or pay for the hours that are dedicated
4 meansthat he either has -- he hasto also run the 4 to the street sweeper, that'sagood idea. But
5 clamtruck. If we want to continue to run the clam 5 possibly changing, you know, job descriptions, who
6 truck, then we would probably have to get another CDL | 6 people work for, supervision, singling somebody out
7 driver because, you know, welet onego andwelost | 7 from Public Works which iskind of a cohesive group --
8 another. So we had three and now weredowntoone, | 8 Theresadifference in work hours. They get started
9 and the street sweeper, both require a CDL driver. 9 alot earlier.
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So then -- 10 And then just being a one-person department,
11 MR. STRICKLAND: So keepinmindthat -- |11 thedaysthat I'm not there, you know, the daysthat |
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: so,then, thestate: |12 have to go to Dekalb County or the engineer's office;
13 ment that it was a hundred percent is not correct? 13 or you know, when I'm not there, that the supervision
14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Not true. |14 would continue to be with Public Works, and | could
15 MR. STRICKLAND: Well -- 15 maybe work with Bobby and do some more of that -- you
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Well, that was -- 16 know, the admin or keeping up with it.
17 MR. STRICKLAND: -- we had -- 17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | rescind my
18 MAYOR PITTMAN: Go ahead. 18 second because I'm not comfortable with this
19 MR. STRICKLAND: Yes. WhenwehadthreeCDL |19 employee'stime being a hundred percent for the
20 drivers, | believeit was, but we're now down toone. |20 purposesintended. So | rescind my second.
21 MAYOR PITTMAN: We just recently lost the |21 | am curious. If we have receipts that
22 last one. 22 definitely show when that street sweeper isemptied at
23 MR. STRICKLAND: So we -- you know, we're |23 Advanced Disposal, we should, then, be able to pay for
24 immediately looking at not running the clam truck. |24 that sanitation expense out of Stormwater.
25 Again I'd just like to emphasize that | 25 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah. | think if you
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1 think that Public Works as a group, the director, the | 1 have--
2 supervisor, you know, they haveit all worked outas | 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: auiwoudiie
3 to who takes over if somebody's not there, and you 3 to make sure that is happening, because that would
4 know, changing that . . . 4 offset our deficit in the Sanitation Enterprise Fund.
5 | don't mind saying, "Okay. Here'sthe 5 But it would have to be specific, saying that thisis
6 schedulefor the street sweeper. Let's keep up with 6 thisdate and the refuse came out of the street
7 the hours or the streets.” 7 Sweeper.
8 | do keep up. We get tickets from the 8 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah. The street sweeper
9 transfer station that tells us the pounds. That's 9 getsadump ticket --
10 what the Stateisinterested in: how many miles, how |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay.
11 many pounds did we actually pick up. 11 MR. STRICKLAND: -- for when it does.
12 I have no problem, you know, keeping up with |12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: well, if you could
13 that, but | think that we do have to look into, you 13 clarify specifically hisjob responsibilities. And my
14 know, do we need another CDL driver? Who'sgoingto |14 concernisthat Public Works right now does not keep
15 run the clam truck? | don't know if the dumptruck |15 good records of when people are doing what.
16 requiresaCDL, but we are down to one driver. 16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Wdll --
17 MAYOR PITTMAN: | -- 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andif itsgoing to
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | thought the |18 be split, there's going to have to be some changes.
19 mechanicisalso CDL. 19 MAYOR PITTMAN: -- as of today, he will be
20 MAYOR PITTMAN: Heis. | wasjust goingto |20 reporting what everyoneis doing on adaily basis.
21 say we do have amechanic that hasa CDL. 21 They will be keeping alog.
22 MR. STRICKLAND: And so -- 22 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And steven, would you be
23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Also there was another |23 comfortable in the role of being ableto certify
24 employee according to Mr. Pittman that isworking |24 that -- you know, by interacting with that department,
25 toward getting hisCDL. 25 be ableto comein and say, you know, "I can tell you
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1 that this much time was spent,” and those thingswill | 1 for future development or redevelopment exists.
2 be correct? because my concern is the bookkeeping of | 2 | know that Mr. Cooley put together -- he
3 ital. 3 mapped out and did some site visits. He said he would
4 If we're spending Stormwater funds on it, we 4 be providing a spread sheet to the Council. It does
5 need alock-tight document trail when anybody comes | 5 not look particularly real hopeful. Heis going to do
6 asking, that we show, "Y eah, here'swhy." Andit's 6 the spread sheet and then we can discuss it, but some
7 pretty; it'sin abinder. 7 of the properties are not marketable and --
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And that'smy | 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well, some of the
9 concern. My concernisif we makeit 100 percent 9 properties are also encumbered --
10 Stormwater and then keep the employee under Public |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Correct.
11 Works, then it's going to be very easy one day for 11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- by agreements.
12 someoneto say "Oh, so-and-so'sout,” or "So-and-so is |12 MAYOR PITTMAN: | wasjust going to say part
13 not feeling good. Can you go and," whatever, "fix the |13 of the park agreement, that coversthat. So that kind
14 thermostat at City Hall?" and that not be covered and |14 of hasto come off for right now.
15 usrunning into problems. So that's my concern. 15 Number six is going to come off.
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. So you rescind your |16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: | have a question --
17 motion? 17 MAYOR PITTMAN: Sure. I'm sorry.
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: 1l rescindit, but | 18 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: -- though, about the
19 | want more information on exactly if heisgoingto |19 furlough days.
20 bedriving the clam truck, | mean what -- It sounds |20 MAYOR PITTMAN: Wdll, that'swhat | was
21 like those aren't matching it. 21 getting to.
22 MR. STRICKLAND: Right. 22 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Wdll, are
23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. All right. Thank you |23 salaried employees still getting furlough days?
24 very much. 24 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes.
25 MR. STRICKLAND: All right. 25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
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1 MAYOR PITTMAN: Wecan dsoif youdon't | 1 MS. CAPE: Yes, they do.
2 mind move down to number eight. 2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, and how does that
3 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Actualy, | havea | 3 work? becauseif they're --
4 question about number six. 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: coemment empioyees
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: weregaingtogo | 5 are different than private.
6 with eight first. 6 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And thereis actually an
7 MAYOR PITTMAN: Were going to go tonumber | 7 exception for government that allows you to ascribe a
8 six, but we're going -- because thistiesinto this. 8 certain amount of asalary and take it as afurlough
9 I'm not sure that we were striving to find 9 day. It'sunusual.
10 out if the equipment that was originally supposedto |10 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. So --
11 be paid -- the street sweeper was supposed to 11 ATTORNEY McLENDON: I had to look that up.
12 originally be paid out of Stormwater. It was paid out |12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: okay. Soyouretaking
13 of general budget, and we -- 13 away part of their salary, aday'ssdary. Isita
14 MS. CAPE: The files have been requested 14 day'ssdary?
15 from the auditor because he keeps your detailed 15 ATTORNEY McLENDON: There's amethodology,
16 capital asset listings -- 16 and Sabrinas probably more familiar with that than I.
17 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes. 17 MS. CAPE: You take the salary and divide by
18 MS. CAPE: -- so I've requested those files. 18 2,080 hours and then multiply by eight hours, and
19 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. All right. Sowell |19 that's what you take away from your saary.
20 wait on number eight. 20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: veah. Andprivate
21 Number five, determine if any unused -- 21 employers are not allowed to do that but governments
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you, Steven. |22 are.
23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you, Steven. I'm |23 MAYOR PITTMAN: That's right.
24 sorry. 24 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
25 Determine if any unused property not needed |25 MAY OR PITTMAN: And my understanding from at

Page 93 - Page 96 (24)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 17, 2012

Page 97

Page 99

1 least the mgjority of the Council, that we did not 1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: weil, however - to
2 want to implement any further furlough daysat least | 2 me, it's however long the employeestake. If they
3 at thistime. 3 still want to get their eight hours, then they're here
4 Okay. Number seven, eliminate salary 4 eight-and-a-half hours or they're here nine hours --
5 payments to employees for employee lunch time. | 5 MAYOR PITTMAN: Right.
6 believeal of you received something today. 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- depending.
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I mean, tome, this | 7 And to me, that's a great time, because |
8 isano-brainer. | don't know why we're paying 8 know City Hall iswhat? 8:30 to 4:30?
9 employees when they're on lunch break. 9 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes.
10 Now, there aretimes | sit there and I'm 10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: veah. if they take
11 working and I'm eating my sandwich at my desk, and | |11 an hour lunch and then they're staying, you know, an
12 can -- to me, that'sworking. But I've seen employees |12 hour past City Hall's open, that's a great time to get
13 at restaurants in Chamblee and everything, and, to me, |13 work done when you don't have people coming --
14 if you are not working, you are not paid -- 14 MAYOR PITTMAN: Right.
15 MAYOR PITTMAN: Which -- 15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- knocking on the
16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - and 1 dontknow |16 dOOT.
17 why we do that. 17 MAYOR PITTMAN: And that's what she was
18 MAYOR PITTMAN: -- tiesinto the memo today. |18 saying to do. It just -- it has to make sure that the
19 If they are going to -- if they're going to -- 19 department heads are making sure that those things
20 We are not going to pay them when they do 20 happen. And | think that's great task for Sherry and
21 not need to sitting at their desk eating. Andthatis |21 all of usto get together and make happen.
22 going to be adepartment issue: that they make sure |22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: But one of my
23 that they go out or they eat in here or they eat 23 concerns, the way we've been doing it -- And this came
24 wherever they eat. 24 up. Theissue with overtimeis we've technically been
25 And I'm not sure how that would work with 25 paying people overtime when they hadn't actually
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1 Public Safety because Public Safety does not normally | 1 worked 40 hours, because their lunch hours are
2 get to eat lunch and many times they start to eat 2 included in there. So they may have only worked 35 to
3 lunch and they get interrupted. 3 thirty -- actual work, 35 to 37 but they were kicking
4 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Thereisactualy agood | 4 into overtime.
5 bit of already-established FLSA law on how thisis 5 So to me, | don't know why this has gone on,
6 implemented between groups of employees, And thereis | 6 and it needed to be stopped along time ago.
7 aPublic Safety issue, an exception that if someoneis | 7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: oo treisars
8 oncall, that it's treated differently than 8 that | brought up regarding this policy when we were
9 administrative staff. 9 doing the employee manual was my corporation stopped
10 And if this was something we chose to go 10 it becauseif you leave that building, you've got to
11 forward with, we would want to consult the 11 be off the clock --
12 appropriate, you know, HR, different partsto make |12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
13 surewe implement it according to al therules, regs |13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- because of
14 atthe FLSA. 14 workman's compensation liability.
15 MAYOR PITTMAN: | guessthe questionisif |15 MAYOR PITTMAN: That'sright. That's right.
16 they'reworking eight hours, isit going to be seven- |16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Exactly.
17 and-a-half or eight-and-a-half? 17 MAYOR PITTMAN: That'sright.
18 MS. HENRY : No. 18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: anstat wasore
19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No. 19 of my concerns | brought up, because, you know,
20 MAY OR PITTMAN: Or nine-and-a-half and then |20 technically, you know, they would still be on the
21 take-- 21 clock.
22 MS. HENRY : If you work nine hours and 22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Would someone like to
23 take-- 23 make amotion for usto move forward in making this
24 MAY OR PITTMAN: -- take one hour. 24 happen?
25 MS. HENRY : -- a one-hour lunch. 25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved.
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1 MAY OR PITTMAN: Second? 1 oweswhich fund money.

2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 2 And we did go ahead and repay all the

3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion? 3 balancesthat existed at June 30th, so the General

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: rmnotsosurethat | 4 Fund -- the Tree Fund paid the General Fund money

5 itisn't dready in the personnel policy. 5 because the Tree Fund owed the General Fund $79,507,

6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Wdll, that -- 6 and the General Fund paid the stormwater money.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: It'snot. | 7 But the question remains, how do y'all wish

8 MAYOR PITTMAN: No, it's not. 8 to handle things that accumulate? Because right now,

9 Okay. Call therall, please. 9 you've got six months that have passed since your
10 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember |10 audit was complete. So do you wish to repay these
11 Alexander? 11 due-to's and -froms on a monthly basis or do you wish
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 12 to repay these on aquarterly basis or on ayearly
13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember Bates? |13 basis?

14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 14 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, | think on a

15 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Flemingz |15 monthly basis.

16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 16 First of al, all of this stuff should be

17 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachutaz | 17 posted, right? monthly on the Web site and at the

18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 18 Library with a year-to-date balance.

19 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? |19 And | think if it was updated monthly and

20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 20 posted, then it will be -- there'salot less chance

21 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 21 of things getting as messed up as they -- as they got.

22 Okay. Number nineisto review services, 22 MS. CAPE: So the question is do you want

23 professional, technical, etc. | think most of that 23 them repaid monthly before the end-of-the-month close

24 was done. We need to go back probably and re-review |24 or after the end-of-the-month close?

25 some of the issues that we dealt with in the past. | 25 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, if we close it
Page 102 Page 104

1 don't think we -- as Ms. Alexander can attest to, we 1 and then have like afive-day -- five-day time period,

2 probably need to go back and re-review. 2 grace period, during which time these figures can be

3 And | noticed Ms. Fleming wanted to add 3 posted, then | think that that might be. . .

4 something, too, to the list. 4 But you're the expert, | mean. What isyour

5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thejudgesaso. we | 5 Opinion?

6 need to really jump on that. 6 MS. CAPE: Most jurisdictions, what they do

7 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. That doesn'treally | 7 isthey repay on a monthly basis and they basically

8 requireamotion. We'll just make that happen. 8 wait until the reports are distributed. So often-

9 And | believe in speaking with the Council 9 timesthey will distribute their reports and then they
10 today that we do want to continue paying the GMA dues. |10 will repay the month before by mid-month of the next
11 There's quite a bit of servicesthey still offer. 11 month. So for example, December 31st has passed, so
12 | actually put in arequest for them to send 12 basicaly January 15th you repay all the balances from
13 useverything. There's been some updates on what they |13 December.

14 offer. Andin speaking with everyone, | think that 14 The situation that could potentially arise,

15 that was pretty much a consensus, that we all wanted |15 and it typically happens with cities during the month
16 to continue that at least at thistime. 16 of July and August, is basically cash flow shortages,
17 Number 11 was to authorize staff to repay 17 because those will be the months that you will be the
18 due-to/froms on amonthly basis, and Ms. Cape, if you |18 leanest with respect to cash flow. Sothatis

19 would like to address that please. 19 oftentimeswhy you pool al your money in one place,
20 MS. CAPE: Yes, madam. 20 so that during those periods of time that you're not -
21 MAY OR PITTMAN: If you don't mind comingup |21 - your money's not in all these separate buckets, so
22 here so she can hear you, please. 22 to speak, so that you can maximize.

23 MS. CAPE: The due-to'sand -fromsare a 23 But most of the time, it's on a monthly

24 mechanism in which you have a fund that does not have |24 basis.

25 achecking account. It'sto keep up with which fund |25 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And excuse my
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1 ignorance, but why are funds taking money from other | 1 there's differences between what is required to be
2 funds? 2 posted and what you necessarily want to post.
3 MS. CAPE: Because basically in a computer 3 But basically | would say most juris-
4 system and such, y'all use the system called MAS90, | 4 dictions your size probably post their budget, their
5 and what happensisthereisachief operating 5 audit, but | would not say that every jurisdiction
6 checking account that pays bills. 6 your size posts their monthly financials.
7 So for example, there are not checks on all 7 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: But they do. Thereare
8 these various accounts. Thereisa General Fund 8 some.
9 checking account that pays all of the bills. Sowhen | 9 MS. CAPE: They can, yes.
10 they pay thehills, basically, then, whatever 10 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
11 Stormwater owes the general fund or E911 owesthe |11 MS. CAPE: And they do. Some do, yes,
12 general fund, those entries are automatically created. |12 depending on the resources that they want to put
13 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: But if youhad a |13 toward it.
14 register, for example, for each fund -- 14 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
15 MS. CAPE: You do have aregister for each 15 And thisis huge; right? | mean thisisa
16 fund. You just don't have a checking account for each |16 huge -- thisisahuge, huge, huge. | mean when | was
17 fund. 17 knocking on doors, this was another one of those
18 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: okay. Soif wehadthe |18 things that many, many, many, many, many, many people
19 register -- And again, thisis something that will be |19 were concerned about, and | think in part because of
20 posted; right? 20 thetrouble, the financial trouble that we found
21 MS. CAPE: You have aself-balancing set of |21 ourselvesin. And had these things been reported and
22 accounts for each fund. 22 posted, then maybe we wouldn't have found ourselves so
23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. Okay. Sothis |23 deep in the hole; right?
24 issomething that's going to be online? Isthis 24 I mean if there's someone besides, you know,
25 what's going to be online, Council members? Mayor? |25 the people reading the books who put us into that
Page 106 Page 108
1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: v namee- | 1 Situation, then someone may have caught it before.
2 MAYOR PITTMAN: No. 2 MS. CAPE: Well, your audits have been
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: --individid | 3 online.
4 transactions, no. 4 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: sowhatisgoingtobe | 5 MS. CAPE: And they've been on -- | mean the
6 posted? What's going to be online? 6 monthly financial statements have not, but your audits
7 And this -- thisis my concern, because when 7 have been online and your audits are online at the
8 | sat over there on that side of the dias, that was 8 Department of Audits and Accounts aswell.
9 something that | would have liked to see, becausewhen | 9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
10 you get the figures, if everythingisdone as it 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But asfar asa
11 occurs and posted, then | think that we -- wearekind |11 monthly check register, no, it's not going to be
12 of relieved of alot of the pressure that the commu- |12 online. It's not going to be able to show you that it
13 nity feels when things don't go the way you want them |13 took it out of General Fund and put it into
14 togo. 14 Stormwater.
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: wWell, thefinancial |15 MAYOR PITTMAN: And we will -- if you would
16 statements should be posted. | mean that'sinvited. |16 like to address the posting of the budget and the
17 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Theregister and |17 information, we will be doing that.
18 financial statementsand a-- and a -- 18 MS. CAPE: House Bill 122 requires that
19 MS. CAPE: Many jurisdictions just post 19 basically you post three particular things: Y ou post
20 their annual audit and they post their annual budget. |20 your confiscated asset report, you post your audit
21 Somejurisdictions post their annual audit, their 21 report and you post your budget report.
22 annua budget, and monthly financials. It just 22 The City's confiscated asset report has
23 depends on what degree of resources that you want to |23 already been published because it isn't reviewed by
24 put toward this process of doing that. 24 the Department of Audits and Accounts. The City has
25 But as far as what is required to be posted, 25 submitted on time their -- their audit to the
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1 Department of Audits and Accounts, and wetypically do | 1 because | am starting out, just to get a better of

2 not post your audit on the Carl Vinson Institute of 2 ideaof what has happened and make sure to do my job

3 Government's Web site until you've gotten approval | 3 to make sure that doesn't happen in the future.

4 back from the Department of Audits and Accounts. And | 4 Soisthat .. .isthat --

5 so your auditor has not received approval, so to 5 MS. CAPE: | mean that's -- you can schedule

6 speak, of your audit as of this point, so it isnot 6 up there, and | can run reports. The downside you

7 posted. 7 haveright now is you've gone through a computer

8 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, thereportsthat | 8 conversion.

9 | got -- and again excuse my ignorance, but | needa | 9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Uh-huh.

10 lot moreinformation because | have the numbersbut | |10 MS. CAPE: So any time you go through a
11 don't know where these numbers came from -- | mean, |11 software conversion, you're going to see alot of
12 You know, what came in, what went out. | just gota |12 corrections and alot of changes trying to get
13 sheet of numbersthat's basically the bottom line, and |13 everything working exactly the way it needsto be
14 | would like to see -- 14 working.
15 MS. CAPE: There'sbasicaly three sheetsof |15 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: But isthat --
16 data, and you need to decide the level of detail that 16 MS. CAPE: So that's --
17 you desire. Thefirst level isthe source document 17 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Did that happen?
18 itself. That will be acopy of the check or acopy of |18 MS. CAPE: -- the disadvantage.
19 theinvoice. That's the source document itself. 19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: | mean has that
20 The next level of accounting datais your 20 happened?
21 journal, and your journals constitute your cash 21 MS. CAPE: We have been working on it since
22 receipts coming in and your cash disbursementsgoing |22 August.
23 out and your journal entries. 23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: since August. When do
24 Y our third level isyour detailed general 24 you think -- when do you think it will be done? When
25 ledger, and then your fourth level isyour financial 25 do you think it'll be done?
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1 statements. 1 MS. CAPE: We are still working on different

2 Typicaly councils start at the financial- 2 things every day.

3 statement-summary level, and then if they have ques- | 3 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And how many hours a

4 tions, they drill down into the detail, because their 4 week do you work? I'm just curious.

5 objectiveisto set policy on abroad level, and so 5 MS. CAPE: | come one day aweek.

6 that'swhy they typically start with summary dataand | 6 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: For eight hours?

7 then drill down to any detail on which you have 7 MS. CAPE: Depends on the -- sometimes like

8 questions. 8 here, I'm here for your meeting so it's longer.

9 MAYOR PITTMAN: And I'm sureshewould be | 9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: okay. Yesh. 1 would
10 more than glad to get with you. 10 loveto. I'll get together and talk with you and then
11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay, then. 1will get |11 we'll do this.

12 with her. 12 MS. CAPE: Okay.

13 MAYOR PITTMAN: Sure. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: niinewityon
14 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: | would liketo goto |14 suggestion of monthly pay-to's and pay-froms.

15 the deepest level initialy just becausethefinances |15 MS. CAPE: Isthis before the close or

16 in Doraville have been so messed up that | would 16 after? You're okay with after the close?

17 like-- And if theresaway that you can provideme |17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Y eah.
18 that information -- 18 MS. CAPE: Okay.

19 MS. CAPE: The deepest level would basically |19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Agreed.

20 beinsidefile cabinets. 20 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. All right. Thank
21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Well, the |21 you.

22 journal. Okay. We could start with the journal and |22 All right. Next isthe biggie here for us,

23 work up from there, just because it isvery, very 23 the pension. Ms. Cape has done --

24 relevant to the operations of Doraville. That's 24 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Actually there's one
25 something that | would very much like to see just 25 more thing on thislist of the bullets. Have we
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1 reviewed the salaries of the employees, the City 1 or ARC doesisto comein and do a salary comparison
2 employees? 2 study. And they would evaluate based upon the job
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: mawssdasusseda | 3 descriptions from City A and City B, are you paying
4 few timeslast year about doing asalary study, and | | 4 them fairly, are you overpaying or are you under-
5 think it was decided the salary study was too costly 5 paying?
6 at that time. 6 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: okay. Andwhen you
7 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: sure. Well,ifwedid | 7 say, "We have job descriptions for us," do you mean us
8 areview ourselves, | mean isthat -- 8 on Council or --
9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wha -wha~1 | 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No. For the City.
10 guess|'m trying to understand your question. 10 MAYOR PITTMAN: For the City.
11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, just to make sure |11 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: -- for the employees?
12 -- seethat the salaries that we're paying our 12 MAYOR PITTMAN: For the City.
13 employees here, how they compare to salaries of 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i contacted the
14 similar employeesin other cities. 14 firm that did Chamblee's job descriptions and their
15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wemen=ion |15 Salary analysisand | got an estimate. And their
16 the DCA wage and salary studies. 16 analysisisvery detailed. They camein and
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Inorder todo that |17 interviewed every single City of Chamblee employee and
18 equitably -- 18 asked the employee themselves what they did.
19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Uh-huh. 19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Wow. That's great.
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- we need to have |20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: And it was
21 someone make sure that the job duties and descriptions |21 extremely thorough, but | forgot my estimate. Like
22 match. 22 that waswhat? Twenty-something thousand dollars --
23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: It was alot.
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: otherwise, you'renot | 24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -1 beieveit
25 comparing applesto apples. 25 was.
Page 114 Page 116
1 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And dowe havejob | 1 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: It was alot.
2 descriptions? 2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. All right.
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: youwould - wedofor | 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: and1 think ARC's
4 us, but you would need to -- 4 waswhat? About sixteen?
5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: For our City employees? | 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yesh. Both of them
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: wedoforus. Butyou | 6 werein the twenty-plus range.
7 would need to have every city that you want to compare | 7 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
8 that to, provide them with their job descriptionsand | 8 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you.
9 make sure that captain from the police department in | 9 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Thank you.
10 Doraville and captain from the police department in |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay, Ms. Cape. If you
11 Chamblee did the exact same duties or were comparable, |11 would like to come back up for the RFQ Pension.
12 and at that point in time, you can compare salaries. |12 Sorry.
13 So you're talking about a very labor -- 13 MS. CAPE: That's okay.
14 MAYOR PITTMAN: I'm sorry. It'svery 14 The last meeting, you wanted a couple of
15 difficult for her to hear. | need everyone to please 15 changes made to give alittle more explanation.
16 bequiet. 16 After looking at this closer, | do believe
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: vouretakingabouta |17 that y'all need to include your actuarial evaluation
18 very labor-intensive process -- 18 withthe RFP. There'sjust alittle more information,
19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 19 | think, that will help an actuarial typeto be able
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- for anindividual |20 to kind of see where you are and how you're wanting
21 to make sure that you're comparing applesto apples |21 to, you know, basically navigate from that to a
22 when you're looking at neighboring cities and 22 different avenue. | just think you do need to include
23 municipalities of similar size. 23 it.
24 That iswhy it was suggested to, you know, 24 Today | did have alittle difficulty finding
25 haveafirm. AndI believe that's something that GMA |25 like an actuarial Web site to upload this onto, so I'm
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1 just going to have to call some actuarial friendsto 1 much.
2 help me out because | just didn't get to a Georgia- 2 MS. CAPE: So we are ready to post?
3 specific site. It took me more nationally, and | 3 MAY OR PITTMAN: Please; absolutely.
4 think we really need to probably find somebody in 4 MS. CAPE: Okay.
5 Georgiathat hasthat expertise personally. 5 MAY OR PITTMAN: Okay. The next under new
6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Andoneof the | 6 businessisgoing to be the first reading of the
7 national firms might have -- 7 budget amendment; Ms. Cape.
8 MS. CAPE: Right, exactly. 8 MS. CAPE: Thisisabudget ordinance that
9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- branchesor | 9 basically details fund by fund. Section 2 isthe
10 whatever. 10 General Fund budget for fiscal year 2012, and then
11 MS. CAPE: Likeit might have a Georgia 11 Section 3 are your expenditures related to the General
12 chapter or whatever. So l've-- 12 Fund.
13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: vesh Andihavea |13 Section 4 is related to your E911 fund
14 feeling -- 14 becauseit'srequired by law to be separate from the
15 MS. CAPE: -- just got to find -- 15 Genera Fund.
16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- wemight get |16 And per your request, the Section 5, we have
17 responses from, you know, like Wells Fargo and BB& T |17 moved your Community Development Block Grant out of
18 and those places too that have actuaries on staff -- 18 the Genera Fund into its own fund.
19 MS. CAPE: Right. 19 Section 6, Hotel/Motel, is required to be a
20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - thawant retire |20 Separate fund under Georgia law.
21 ment plans, so. 21 Y ou also requested your HOST capital
22 MS. CAPE: Exactly. | think sotoo. | 22 projects on Section 7 be segregated, which | also
23 think you'll get two different mixes. | think you'll 23 agree with and think that's a good idea, and that one
24 get amoney-management mix and | think you'll get an |24 does have a separate checking account as y'all
25 actuarial mix. | think you'll get two mixes. 25 requested. And then on Section 7, | don't know if the
Page 118 Page 120
1 | wasn't really sure who you wanted these 1 copy you have, but | made amistake. In the language,
2 RFPsto go to with the City Clerk not being in place. | 2 it should say with an appropriation of four seventy-
3 Sowell just need to complete that because | know you | 3 four 0-0 onein that first sentence. | think | left
4 wanted it to go out and | gavethem | think atwo-week | 4 it blank. And | was made aware of that, so | need to
5 -- about atwo-week time period to respond. 5 change that.
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sowhowoudwe | 6 The Tree Fund, thisisnot all that isin
7 like the respondents to respond to? 7 your Tree Fund. Thisisjust merely what you probably
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: iwoudsaythey | 8 may spend within ayear. It'sahigher limit so that
9 could respond to City Hall staff or the Acting City 9 in case, dependent on your activity, so that you
10 Clerk or whatever. But | have afeeling that when 10 wouldn't have to come back and amend that. So that's
11 they actually comein, that this might be something |11 what that oneis.
12 that all of the Council members are goingtowantto |12 So thisiskind of just a summary of each
13 review. 13 particular fund.
14 MS. CAPE: Oh, definitely. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: une sion*,
15 I'm just saying where do you want the stuff 15 Capital Projects --
16 to go to and get distributed to? 16 MS. CAPE: Yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Acting City Clerk? |17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - should the
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: acingcity clerk, |18 figure in the verbiage be $150,000?
19 yes. 19 MS. CAPE: It should.
20 MS. CAPE: Okay. We'll make that change. 20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Have we started
21 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes. Okay. 21 receiving this?
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andthedateonthe | 22 MS. CAPE: You received August through
23 request needs to be 2012. 23 December isthe time frame that you received, so you
24 MS. CAPE: Ah. Sorry about that. 24 havereceived all of your funds for that time period.
25 MAYOR PITTMAN: All right. Thank youso |25 They directly deposit it. Thisis one of
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1 those situations where they directly deposit it into 1 the various things actually within the department.
2 your General Fund and then you got to moveit overto | 2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. All right.
3 the HOST fund. But it was| want to say $20,000 3 And | have one more question. Do we have a
4 roughly. So through the period through December 31st, | 4 service agreement or anything with Dekalb County
5 it was $134,000 is the amount estimated, and that will | 5 regarding the Stormwater Management Fund? | mean
6 befund number 330 that you'll start to see. 6 Dekalb County has the streets; right? So do we have
7 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: I haveaquestionunder | 7 an agreement in place?
8 Section 1. And | don't know what's normal or not, but | 8 MS. CAPE: There's an inter -- Somebody'll
9 it saysthat amountsin this budget may bereallocated | 9 haveto help meon al of this, and I'm looking if
10 within funds by approval of the Mayor aslong asthe |10 Steven'still here.
11 total budget amounts do not exceed these 11 There is an intergovernmenta agreement that
12 appropriations by fund. 12 exists, and Stormwater -- you have different
13 Doesthis go just before the Mayor or does 13 components of Stormwater. Y ou have an escrow account
14 it go before Council, or could you elaborate? 14 aswell asyour funds which come directly from the tax
15 MS. CAPE: Typicaly inside budget 15 commissioner on a biweekly basis.
16 amendments within -- typically within departments, |16 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.
17 basically the Mayor or administrative staff can 17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: thankyou us
18 basically allocate between line items within a 18 Cape, for getting this task done.
19 department. 19 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes. Thank you so much.
20 Oftentimes depending on -- and | do not know |20 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: There's one more thing.
21 that you have a policy related to like contingency, 21 I'msorry.
22 but typically if you're moving out of contingency, 22 My nameis Trudy Jones Dean rather than
23 that typically will go before City Council, but you -- |23 Trudy Dean Jones.
24 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: po you know what wedo? | 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That would beon --
25 Do wedo that? 25 MS. CAPE: Oh.
Page 122 Page 124
1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Wedon't have | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Madam Clerk, on the
2 contingencies. 2 voting summary.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And the date on the
4 MAYOR PITTMAN: No, we don't have 4 last page needs to be changed to 2012.
5 contingencies, no. 5 MAYOR PITTMAN: And Cecil, thisisthe first
6 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. 6 reading?
7 MS. CAPE: But that's kind of the normal 7 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Uh-huh.
8 patternis most of the time the internal functionsare | 8 MAY OR PITTMAN: And they have the ability to
9 handled inside the departments -- 9 waive the first reading and move forward because we
10 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right. 10 need to be able to amend this budget to move -- in my
11 MS. CAPE: -- unless you have something 11 opinion, move forward.
12 contradicting that. 12 ATTORNEY MCcLENDON: Yes. You can agreeto
13 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And | just havea |13 waive the second reading and go ahead and adopt this
14 couple-- and I'm sorry -- especially with this part 14 if you chooseto.
15 because thisis complicated for me. 15 MAY OR PITTMAN: Council, anyone would like
16 Where are things like utilities, unemploy- 16 towaivethefirst reading or do you want to just
17 ment, retirement fund? Whereisthat allocated? 17 carry it over?
18 Where? 18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | think it needs to be
19 MS. CAPE: They're within the departments. 19 carried over.
20 The Georgia Uniform Chart of Accounts requiresthat |20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: vez letscary it
21 basically you alocate costs directly related to the 21 over. There are acouple of typosin here --
22 department, inside the department. 22 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay.
23 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. 23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- some numbers and
24 MS. CAPE: So each one of these departments |24 stuff.
25 have aline item for unemployment, retirement, all of |25 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sofixthedate, | 1 MAYOR PITTMAN: Tilly Mill Crossing.
2 the two dollar amount and Councilmember Trudy's name. | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- Tilly Mill
3 MS. CAPE: Dean Jones. Correct? 3 Crossing -- there we go -- and it's called the Legend
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: No, JonesDean. | 4 Cafe. It'sasports bar and billiard parlor. It also
5 MAY OR PITTMAN: Jones Dean. 5 hasawall-size television for viewing sports events
6 MS. CAPE: Hey, my copy'sright. I'm like 6 and so forth.
7 okay, sorry. That'swhy I'm so confused. | was 7 They have requested a specia land use
8 dsitting here going, okay. 8 permit to allow extended pouring hourstill 3:55 am.,
9 MAY OR PITTMAN: Ms. Cape, thank you very | 9 and so I'm asking that the Council -- Mayor and
10 much. 10 Council approve the resolution to request Dekalb
11 MS. CAPE: Uh-huh. 11 County to deny the extended-hours permit.
12 MAY OR PITTMAN: Next on the agendaisgoing |12 In this one that we've been presented, it's
13 to be Resolution for Legend Cafe, Ms. Fleming. | 13 Council's request to put in 3:55 a.m. because that is
14 believe she does have at least a change from what we |14 what they had requested.
15 might have received in the packet. 15 Mayor Pittman, myself and Mr. Bates went to
16 MAYOR PITTMAN: And if you don't mind while | 16 their Wednesday night on-site meeting. There must
17 you'relooking, it is approaching 9 o'clock, and if | 17 have been -- between Doraville and Dunwoody residents,
18 could go ahead and get a mation to move forward with |18 there must have been at least 40 people there. This
19 therest of the meeting? 19 location also had representatives there, and they were
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: somoved. |20 signing a petition that they want to pour until 4:00.
21 MAY OR PITTMAN: Second? 21 So we're going to counter because we don't
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second. 22 want them to pour until 4:00. Doravilleis 2 o'clock.
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 23 Though this particular area, as al of you know, has
24 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion? 24 theinfamous Oasis, there is another one, Josephine's,
25 25 and now thisone aswell.
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1 (No response) 1 So asfar asthe resolution that I'm
2 --- 2 requesting isto deny the special land use permit for
3 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please. 3 extended pouring hoursto 3:55 am. to the Legend
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember | 4 Cafe.
5 Alexander? 5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: veah. And1 guess
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 6 currently they're 12:30is--
7 DEPUTY CL ERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming? 7 COUNCl LMEMBER FLEMI NG: Yes, that's correct.
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 8 Dekalb County is 12:30 unless they request a SLUB.
9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: oh, I'msorry. Bates? | 9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yeah. I haveno
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That'sall right. I'm |10 issue with them staying open until 2:00 in that if
11 just used to going after Maria. 11 they werein Doraville they could stay open until 2:00
12 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Fleming? |12 by right and if they were in Dunwoody they could stay
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 13 open until 2:00 by right.
14 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta? | 14 MAYOR PITTMAN: And | will say that | did
15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 15 receive a message today from Dekalb County that they
16 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean? | 16 Were only applying -- based on the meeting, that they
17 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes. 17 were only going to be applying and they were allowed
18 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Sorry. 18 to apply for the 2:00/2:30 pouring. But it never
19 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 19 hurtsto have that just in the event that they change
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ves rmrequesing |20 their mind.
21 aresolution, another resolution. We did this 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: correct, because
22 actually two years ago. Another establishment has |22 they had already applied for the SLUB with 3:55.
23 opened at the TGI Friday's Plazawhich isnow called |23 MAYOR PITTMAN: Y eah.
24 Peachtree -- Sorry. 24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Now, f they amend
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Tilly Mill Crossing. |25 the application, | think that's all well and good, but
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1 we dtill need to -- 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. I'dliketo
2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: i think tharswhy | 2 make amotion to adopt the resolution with the
3 we need to put it under -- 3 amendments that Mr. McLendon has mentioned.
4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct. 4 MAYOR PITTMAN: Second?
5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -ifits355-- | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: It's3:55am. | 6 MAY OR PITTMAN: Discussion?
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- because, you | 7 ---
8 know, if they shifted 500 yards to the east, they 8 (No response)
9 could stay open till 2:00. 9 ---
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct. 10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Cal theroll, please.
11 ATTORNEY McLENDON: | had just a 11 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
12 suggestion -- 12 Alexander?
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
14 ATTORNEY McLENDON: -- we discussed with |14 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
15 some language. We could change thefirst paragraph to |15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
16 state, "Whereas, the governing authority of Dekalb 16 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
17 County has established a protocol for the 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
18 consideration of special use permitsin order to 18 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
19 extend the hours of operation for alcoholic beverage |19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
20 salesto 3:55am." 20 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean?
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Uh-huh. 21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes.
22 ATTORNEY McLENDON: And then the other |22 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you.
23 change, everything would be the same until number 1 |23 Okay. | thank you, Ms. Fleming.
24 where it states that, "For the reasons set out in the 24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you.
25 preamble found immediately above, the Doraville City |25 Next on the agenda s citizens committees.
Page 130 Page 132
1 Council respectfully requests that the appropriate 1 Actualy, the next two itemswill be Mr. Bates,
2 authorities of Dekalb County deny the request of 2 citizens committees and capital improvement.
3 Legend Cafe to extend the business hours of acoholic | 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you, Mayor.
4 beverage serviceto 3:55am." 4 For a number of years, we've talked about
5 Those two amendments, and -- 5 establishing citizen committees, and it'sjust -- it's
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, please. | 6 never moved forward beyond a discussion up here. |
7 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Uh-huh. 7 think it's critically important that we tap into the
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: andremove | 8 resources that are available to usin the community
9 Melissa's name? 9 regarding a broad range of topics. You know, if you
10 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Yes. 10 gotothelLibrary, there's aplaque when you're
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 11 entering the Library that says, you know, the Library
12 MAYOR PITTMAN: Okay. 12 Board wasinvolved in the renovation and the addition.
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Also for the |13 I don't know why the City moved away from
14 residentsthat are here, | have already collected my 14 having official, formal, established committees, but |
15 petitions and the city of Dunwoody, in this 15 think we need to move forward into getting those and
16 particular, this north area, is collecting petitions. 16 engaging residents who have expertisein certain areas
17 I'veaready collected 50 and | will be -- you know. |17 to help uswith making recommendations and guide us on
18 Ms. Bryant, if you'll take that for me so 18 anumber of things.
19 that the residents might sign it after the meeting, 19 I've listed out a number of suggested
20 I'dreally appreciate it (presenting). 20 committees -- Marketing, Finance, Parks & Rec,
21 Upon that, any further discussion as far as 21 Ordinance Review; City Manager, which would do roles
22 Council is concerned? 22 and responsibilities and not be a search committee.
23 --- 23 There are certainly others that we could consider.
24 (No response) 24 | would not recommend us moving forward and
25 --- 25 enacting committees on al of those. Let's start with
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a couple and make sure we've got agood structurein
place for selecting the committee members and for
meeting schedules and Council liaisons and reporting
back to Council with recommendations.

So my recommended action was to establish
two that are, in my opinion, the most critical that we
need right now -- and I'm certainly open for
suggestion and swaying -- and that would be Marketing
and Finance.

The four of us or the five of us now, with
Councilwoman Dean up here, have sat through a couple
years of finances that | would have loved to have had
someone who's knowledgeabl e in the finance sector look
at our financial policies and make recommendations,
and that just never happened.

The other piece would be marketing. We've
talked about promoting and advertising and advocating
for the City, and we've not done anything to do that.
There is no marketing plan to encourage people to look
at any of our neighborhoods, and we have some amazing
nei ghborhoods with beautiful tree canopies. And |
think until we can start promoting that and
encouraging people to start taking alook at and
establishing roots, we are going to continue to spin
our wheels.
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and get volunteers.

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, I know that we
had a couple of members, in fact whom are here now, on
the Planning Commission, Jim Ambrose and Joe O'Conner
along with Ben Crawford, and | mean they got stellar
comments and recommendations by the people in the
community.

But I'm not sure what happened when they
were asked to leave. Were they asked to leave? What
happened there?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Their time limit was
up.

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Their time was up?

MAYOR PITTMAN: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: sowehave atime limit
for the committees?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm sorry?

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: wewould have time
limits for the committees? | mean what --?

I mean | think -- | lovethisidea. | think
it's fantastic, but | think that we should structure
it or know what the structure isinitialy. You talk
about a structure, if there's atime limit and what
happens, because if they're volunteers and they're
doing it for the community, | mean that's something
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So those would be my suggestions on at least
moving forward with some initial committee.

MAY OR PITTMAN: Okay, Council. Comments?
Suggestions?

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Do you know, have we
thought about how we would choose the members of the
committees?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: sure. | think there's
acouple of options. The one that | think works the
best would be for every Council member to appoint a
member to the committee.

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Certainly with some
sugges- -- Or | would suggest that the members have
some experience that's relevant to that particular
committee. Y ou know, it doesn't make any sense to put
an engineer on a marketing committee unless they're
the business development engineer for afirm -- you
know, advertising, P.R., those types of things-- and
conversely, it makes alot of sense to put people who
have an expertise and knowledge in finance -- you
know, auditors, accounting, bookkeeping, CPAs and the
lot -- on the finance committee.

So that would be my initial thought, but I'm
certainly again open for suggestions on how to staff
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that we should take into consideration becauseiit's
free work.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thisis on here for
discussion to make sure that we do put structurein
place --

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- not to appoint the
committees tonight but to start working on the
Process.

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The difference between
this and the Planning Commission in my opinion is
they're areviewing body along with a recommending
body where this would be purely an ad hoc committee
but would be put together to make recommendations to
the Council on things to put in place to move the city
forward. Not reviewing applicants, not reviewing
plans, not reviewing zoning, not reviewing --

COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: well, right now, our
Planning Committee is deficient; right? We don't have
any representatives from District 2; right? And we're
short a member; right?

| mean | looked at the Web site. That's
what | saw. And | don't know if thereé'sarequire-
ment, | don't know if it'sin there. I'm not --
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1 Again, excuse me; I'm in the learning process. 1 MS. GILMAN: Quickly, it might betimeto

2 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Alexander, would you | 2 start addressing at-large members because we do run

3 liketo address that? 3 into situations per district -- and these are

4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: notpaticuay. | 4 nonbinding advisory groups -- where maybein

5 We have approached over half adozen people, | 5 Northwoods you have more persons willing or available

6 and every single person has turned usdowntobeon | 6 tovolunteer. So at large --

7 the Planning Commission. So Ms. Pachutaand | have | 7 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.

8 tried; we have tried new residents, old residents, 8 MS. GILMAN: -- in addition to by district.

9 residents from al different varied -- excuse me; you | 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: The structure that |
10 candiscussit with me after the meeting -- and they |10 havein my head isfor a Council member to select a
11 have al turned us down for various reasons. 11 person whom they are comfortable and want to appoint
12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. All right. |12 tothis. It could be from every -- hypothetically,

13 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 13 all five/six members could be from the Winters Chapel/

14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soitayoreres |14 Tilly Mill area --

15 any other suggestions for anybody from District 3, 15 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.

16 please e-mail us so we can approach them. 16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- based upon where

17 Y ou know, they expressed someinterestand |17 perceived expertise could be. If that's where all of

18 we would send them by the bylaws and samplesof |18 our marketing people live, then --

19 previous minutes and things of that nature, and then |19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Okay.

20 they would just, you know, basically say no thank you. |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- that's great.

21 Sowe havetried. 21 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: That'sgood. That's

22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And if Council is |22 good.

23 interested in moving forward, | will draft, along with |23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And | wouldn't

24 the City Attorney, some proposed structuresfor usto |24 envision it being any requirements on these advisory

25 consider. If Council is not interested in moving 25 committees, you know, to have them necessarily come
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1 forward, | will pull it off the agenda. 1 from aparticular district or spread out. It would be

2 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: I think it'sagreat | 2 whomever is most appropriate.

3 idea 3 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay.

4 MAYOR PITTMAN: | think it's an excellent 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And I'm looking just

5 idea 5 for feedback. Is Council comfortable with these two

6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | do too. 6 asaninitial foray or would --

7 ATTORNEY McLENDON: Onethingyouseealot | 7 MS. HENRY': Could you add one more?

8 in the codes that we looked at ours and did not 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- we prefer to look

9 necessarily findisalot of timesit'll have alittle 9 at some additionals?

10 section in the administrative areathat'll say 10 MAYOR PITTMAN: We're just sticking with
11 advisory committees. And advisory committeesusually |11 those two right now.

12 serve at the will of the Council. You know, therules |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well --

13 can be established committee to committee by the Mayor |13 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Well, just out of
14 and Council. And it might be good to put something |14 curiosity, what --

15 that like that into our ordinance that just says, 15 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yeah. | was going to ask
16 "When we have advisory committees,” becausethe |16 her.

17 distinction you run is an advisory committeeis, you |17 MS. HENRY : Councilman Bates, Dekalb County,
18 know, nonbinding, let's get advice, that kind of 18 Dekalb County Library System has a board of trustees
19 thing. Thereal distinction is when you get into 19 for al 22 branchesincluding ours, and we have a

20 boards, etc. Those can be independent board and 20 representative from Doraville that sits on that Dekalb
21 commissions, and that's a whole different thing. 21 County Board of Trustees. The policies and procedures
22 So we might want to add a section and then 22 that they vote on do not necessarily include anything
23 set up astructure for these particular appointments, |23 about Doraville. Most of the things that they vote on
24 and I'll be happy to help on that. 24 doesn't include anything about Doraville because we
25 MAY OR PITTMAN: Ms. Gilman, what didyou -- |25 are an affiliate.
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1 So perhaps later you'll look into us having 1 doing. Some of them are certainly lower priority than
2 some type of advisory board for the Library becausewe | 2 others. | don't see there's any need for usto have
3 do need policies and proceduresto kind of coincide | 3 an outside person come in and evaluate the City's
4 with Doraville. 4 infrastructure right now.
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sure. 5 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: So we don't have --
6 MAYOR PITTMAN: Yeah. Goodidea. Thank | 6 currently we don't have a comprehensive plan like a
7 you. Thank you, Tammy. 7 five-year, ten-year long-term plan?
8 Okay, Mr. Bates, then if you'd move forward 8 We do?
9 with that, you and Mr. McLendon, I'd appreciate it. 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Not a capita
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you. 10 improvement plan, no.
11 The next item is a Capital Improvements 11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: And there are
12 Priority List. For the last four years, we've talked 12 certain things that have been discussed like the
13 about avariety of capital improvements but there's |13 Library wants to update their bathrooms, the Police
14 never been aconcise list developed and presented for |14 Department has aretaining wall behind them that is
15 prioritization. 15 crumbling, and now that we have HOST funds, which are
16 We've talked about Library improvements, we |16 new, those have to be used on capital improvements.
17 talked about the retaining wall at the Police 17 They're restricted.
18 Department; park improvements, sidewalks, renovations |18 So | think it's agood ideato figure out
19 to buildings, physical plant improvements; but there's |19 from all the department heads what are your main
20 not aconcise, detailed list with the associated costs |20 priorities, and then we're going to have to make a
21 for usto take alook at and establish a 21 decision on where to spend the money.
22 prioritization/spending. 22 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Okay. Okay.
23 Now with the HOST moneysthat are goingto |23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: andrdiiketo
24 comein, we need to make sure that we're spending |24 see an update on the progress of Halpern Park, where
25 those dollarsin a prioritization schedule that makes |25 we are and the additional funding needed to complete
Page 142 Page 144
1 sense from a safety standpoint, from a use standpoint, | 1 that renovation.
2 from a marketing standpoint, but we don't have-- we | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
3 don't have alist to look at. 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Because that's the
4 So | would ask that the Mayor along with the 4 other pieceis, you know, we've --
5 department heads start coming up with amaster capital | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: we started.
6 improvements list that can be consolidated into one 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- (overspeaking)
7 list and let the Council make some prioritizations 7 renovated English Oak, and now we've started Halpern,
8 based upon some need assessments. 8 but we've got four other parksin the city that are
9 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you. Actualy, Mr. | 9 all invarious need of, you know, some significant,
10 Cooley and | had that conversation thisweek, soit's |10 you know, improvements, and, you know, it all takes
11 an excellent idea. 11 money. We just need to start prioritizing where those
12 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: And there¢sabudget |12 resources get allocated.
13 impact here. What would that be? 13 But we don't have a comprehensive list to
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, wedont know. |14 look at and say, you know, with the HOST money this
15 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: I mesnarewegoingto |15 year we're either going to sock it away for, you know,
16 come up with this? Isthe Mayor and department heads |16 two or three years and save up and allocate it all
17 going to come up with the list themselvesor arewe |17 towards Project A or are we going to do, you know,
18 going to outsource a study? | mean what is -- 18 Little Project B, C, D and F.
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well, theresno |19 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Right.
20 shortage of ideas and needs on what department heads |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: wejust don't have
21 inthe City need to do and invest in, so | think we 21 that.
22 should start from there. 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Andwedo havea
23 In fact, the Council members can -- You 23 $25,000 grant waiting on usto be able to use it going
24 know, I've got a number of thingsthat | know of that |24 toward Halpern.
25 wewould like -- that | would like to see uslook at 25 MAYOR PITTMAN: Ms. Cape?
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1 MS. CAPE: Typicaly asyou start this 1 else, because there probably are many talented

2 process, one of the discussion elementsthat you need | 2 people-- I'm not one of them with a knowledge of

3 tothink through iswhat isyour CIP threshold. And | 3 marketing or finance, but I'm sure there are many

4 you think that's atrivial question, but it'sreally 4 talented, knowledgeable people in neighborhoods that

5 not. Likefor example, do you only want items that 5 you don't know personally who'd respond if you put out

6 are going to be over $5,000 included in this 6 an appeal somewhere. Just a suggestion.

7 prioritization or over $10,000? 7 MAY OR PITTMAN: That isavery good sugges-

8 The reason for that is because the smaller 8 tion.

9 items should naturally start to be absorbed through 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Good suggestion.
10 your operating budget and your capital improvement |10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Thank you, Ms. Crawford.
11 become your bigger items. And of course dependingon |11 MS. WENDY ORR: Wendy Orr, 3596 Raymond.
12 your size, that threshold is different for every 12 | just have two comments.

13 jurisdiction. Soit'skind of important to establish 13 One, what Sabrinawas talking about with the
14 asyou start working with departmentsto kind of let |14 projects that are under $5,000. Y ou've got
15 them know, "Okay. If it'sunder thisthreshold, we |15 departments here that can do alot of that smaller
16 need to try and figure out away to make it happenin |16 work so it shouldn't be something that we're going to
17 the operating budget, and if it's over thisthreshold, |17 have to spend the money to outsource for. That'swhy
18 then we need to try to do it from HOST funding." 18 you have Public Works: to do walls and painting and
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Based uponyour seven |19 bathroom renovations. | mean you might have to get
20 months of knowledge of -- 20 the plumber, you might have to get the electrician,
21 MS. CAPE: Based on where you are, in my 21 but most of that can be handled in house.
22 opinion, | would put $5,000 and under in your 22 The other thing | wanted to comment onisif
23 government -- in your operating fund; over $5,000 -- |23 you're looking at eliminating paying for lunch hours,
24 whichisavery low threshold, but given your 24 you may want to seriously consider each department's
25 stabilization and your cash position, that's why | 25 work hours, because if they're comingin at 7:00 --
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1 would put it in the HOST at this point. 1 and typicaly, they've been leaving at 3:00 with an

2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Perfect. 2 hour for lunch, now you're making them stay till 4:00

3 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you so much. 3 -- you don't want them playing solitaire from 3:00 to

4 Is there anything else? 4 4:00. But if their supervisor leaves and there's

5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: rmgoingtomakean | 5 nobody minding the henhouse, you're still going to be

6 assumption that this doesn't need a Council vote to 6 back where you were before. Y ou're going to be

7 move forward with. 7 literally

8 MAYOR PITTMAN: It does not. 8 paying them for an hour of not work.

9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But I will hopethat | 9 So you either have to set standard operating
10 you can provide uswith an update on the progress. |10 hours within each department, and it may be a 30-
11 MAYOR PITTMAN: Absolutely. 11 minute lunch because nobody wants to stay the extra
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you. 12 hour depending on their commute. They may want to
13 MAY OR PITTMAN: Thank you. 13 comein at 8:00 instead of 8:30.

14 | don't believe we have any reports from 14 So you're going to have to ook at each

15 committees. 15 department separately or you're going to be right back
16 Next is going to be public comments. Please |16 inthethick of thiswith people abusing their time,
17 limit your comments to three minutes, state your name, |17 because they're not going to be getting paid for work
18 and three minutes only. 18 cheatsin seat. So just asuggestion. Thank you.

19 MS. SUSAN CRAWFORD: Susan Crawford, |19 MR. TOM HART: | agree about the Public
20 Oakcliff. 20 Works Department being able to utilize the moneys
21 Mr. Bates, | think that's wonderful idea. | 21 being collected through the HOST tax to do things more
22 commend you on it and wonder if you will be -- | 22 efficiently than bidding them out and go through these
23 understand that each person is going to appoint. | 23 engineering firms like we've donein the past. The
24 don't know how that's going to work. But I'm 24 sidewalk project is a perfect example of what not to
25 wondering if you're going to advertise this somewhere |25 do.
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1 I'm alittle disappointed about going to an 1 know, why should we go and pay outside money when
2 outside source to review these liquor license 2 we've got all these people on payroll that we're
3 applications or appeals. We've got a problem right 3 paying? Why can't they do some of these things?
4 now where the City has been handing out -- 4 Just food for thought. Thank you.
5 We came up for this nightclub thing that Pam | 5 MAY OR PITTMAN: Okay. Any additional public
6 wastalking about. We had several night clubs that 6 comments?
7 were open in the city and several people wereissued | 7 ---
8 liquor licenses by the staff. If the staff isissuing 8 (No response)
9 theliquor license and it shouldn't have been there 9 ---
10 and it caused the City all thistrouble, why isit up 10 MAYOR PITTMAN: Mation to adjourn?
11 to that same staff member to fix the problem? And |11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved.
12 thenif thereisaproblem, it goesto an outside 12 MAYOR PITTMAN: Second?
13 closed-door meeting to resolve the issue? That 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
14 doesn't seem to be looking out for the best interest 14 MAYOR PITTMAN: Discussion?
15 of the city, and | think everyone in this room 15 ---
16 understands there's morethan afew nightclubsand |16 (No response)
17 placesthat have gotten aliquor license that didn't 17 ---
18 have a proper liquor survey while other businesses |18 MAYOR PITTMAN: Call theroll, please.
19 like Baldino's have dropped their license because they |19 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
20 had to do so much to get asurvey. 20 Alexander?
21 | think that City Hall needs to be open 21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
22 government, and | saw little evidence of that tonight |22 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
23 inyour voting. Thank you. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
24 MS. CINDY BRADFORD: Cindy Bradford, |24 MAYOR PITTMAN: I'm sorry. We still can't
25 Northwoods. 25 hear. I'm sorry.
Page 150 Page 152
1 First of all, good job. Y ou made alot of 1 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
2 good -- you know, brought up alot of good ideasand | 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
3 didagood job. 3 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
4 However, transparency is something that's 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
5 been bantered about with al this campaigning that's | 5 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta?
6 been going on for the past few months, and | feel like | 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
7 wetook a step backwards away from transparency 7 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Dean?
8 tonight by voting to turn over the revocation process | 8 COUNCILMEMBER DEAN: Yes.
9 toahearing officer. | don't agree with that at all. 9 MAY OR PITTMAN: Meeting adjourned. Thank
10 Number two, we're actually adopting a 10 you.
11 resolution to ask Dekalb County to deny extended 11 ---
12 acohol pouring hoursto the Legend Cafethat'snot |12 (Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:20 p.m.)
13 even located in Doraville; and we've got the Georgia |13 -000-
14 Palace, we had to deal with the Amigo nightclub, which |14
15 | have noideawhy it took amost ayear to resolve |15
16 that problem because that placed was closed down on |16
17 the evidence obtained on December 30th, 2010, per |17
18 Chief King. 18
19 So my evidence that | brought forward with 19
20 my concernswasn't even used in that revocation 20
21 process. | wasthere, | saw it, | asked about it and 21
22 | got answers. So that'sbasicaly all | want to say. 22
23 One more thing. Why is our Maintenance 23
24 Department not maintaining some of our propertieslike | 24
25 with the retaining wall and things like that? You 25
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hours from 54 hours per week to 40 hours per week,
with the following schedule: Monday, and Wednesday
through Saturday, 10:00 am. to 6:00 p.m.; Tuesday,
12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.; closed on Friday. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Bates and was
passed by unanimous vote.

6. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to issue an RFP for on-site court reporting services
and to issue an RFP for audiovisual recording services
for Council chambers. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta and was passed by unanimous
vote.

7. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to move street sweeper from Public Works to Stormwater
and to be paid 100 percent from Stormwater funds. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Alexander. The
motion and second were then withdrawn by respective
Council members.

8. A moation was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to move forward with elimination of salary payments to
employees for employee lunch time. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Bates and was passed by
unanimous vote.

9. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to extend the Council meeting past 9:00 in
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SUMMARY OF MOTIONS

1. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to remove the contract for clerk services from the
agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Alexander and was passed by unanimous vote.

2. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to approve the low bid of Mike Westmoreland
Contracting ($15,800) for upgrading of the baseball
field at Honeysuckle Park at no cost to the City;
funds to be in-hand before work commences. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Bates and passed by
unanimous vote.

3. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to approve personnel policy revision Amendment to PTO
Accrual, adding definition of one day of PTO being
equivalent to eight paid hours. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Dean and was passed by
unanimous vote.

4. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to amend the Alcohol Ordinanceto allow for a hearing
officer. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Bates and was passed by a 3-2 vote with Councilmembers
Fleming and Dean dissenting.

5. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
that effective May 1, 2012, to reduce the Library
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order to complete the agenda. The motion was seconded
by Councilmember Pachuta and was passed by unanimous
vote.

10. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to adopt a Resolution requesting Dekalb County to deny
the Special Land Use Permit request of Legend Cafe,
Tilly Mill Crossing, to extend hours of alcohalic
beverage service until 3:55 am. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Alexander and was passed by
unanimous vote.

11. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Alexander and was passed by unanimous
vote.

-000-
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